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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

The Honorable Mayor and the Members of the City Council
City of Temple City, California

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, each major
fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Temple City, California (the City),
as of and for the year ended June 30, 2011, which collectively comprise the City's basic financial
statements, as listed in the table of contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of the
City's management. Qur responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on
our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating
the overall financial statements presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis
for our opinions.

As discussed in Note 16, the California Supreme Court has upheld legislative bill ABX 1 26 which
dissolves California redevelopment agencies (Agency) and establishes mechanisms for paying
existing Agency debts and liquidating Agency assets. By operation of law, the Temple City Community
Redevelopment Agency was dissolved on February 1, 2012 and its assets were transferred to the City,
which is the designated successor agency.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective financial position of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the aggregate
remaining fund information of the City of Temple City, California, as of June 30, 2011, and the
respective changes in financial positions and cash flows, where applicable, thereof for the year then
ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

During the year, the City of Temple City implemented Governmental Accounting Standards Board
(GASB) Statement No. 54, Fund Balance Reporting and Government Fund-type Definitions, as
discussed in Note 1. :

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated February
1, 2012, under separate cover, on our consideration of the City's internal control over financial
reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts,
and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our
testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the result of that testing, and
not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That
report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards
and should be considered in assessing the results of our audit.

1
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The management's discussion and analysis, the budgetary comparison information, and the public
employees retirement system schedule of funding progress as listed in the table of contents, are not
requited parts of the basic financial statements but are supplementary information required by the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board. We have applied certain limited procedures, which
consisted principally of inquiries of management regarding the methods of measurement and
presentation of the required supplementary information. However, we did not audit the information and
express noe opinion on them.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that
collectively comprise the City’s basic financial statements. The supplementary schedules and statistical
section are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not required parts of the basic
financial statements. These schedules have been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the
audit of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, are fairly stated in all material respects in
relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole. The statistical section has not been
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and,
accordingly, we express no opinion on them.

\/’% + W N

Los Angeles, California
February 1, 2012
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City of Temple City
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
June 30, 2011

The following discussion and analysis of the City of Temple City’s financial performance provides an
overview of the financial activities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011. Readers are encouraged
to consider the information presented here in conjunction with the accompanying basic financial
statements.

Financial Highlights

The City’s net assets increased by $3,287,802 as a result of this year's operations.

The total revenue from all sources was $16,300,825.

The total cost of all City programs was $14,799,190.

The City’s total debt increased by $621,804 during the current fiscal year. The key factors in
this increase is the net of the addition of OPEB obligation ($924,972), the increase in the
compensated absences liabitity ($11,832) and the decrease of the 2005 Refunding Revenue
Bonds payment ($305,000).

Overview of the Financial Statements

This discussion and analysis are intended to serve as an introduction to the City of Temple City's
basic financial statements. The City of Temple City’s Comprehensive Annual Financial Report
(CAFR) is comprised of three components: Introduction, Financial Section and Statistical Section.

Government-wide financial statements. The government-wide financial statements are designed
to provide readers with a broad overview of the City of Temple City’s finances, in a manner similar to
a private-sector business.

The government-wide financial statements include not only the City, but also all legal entities for
which the City is financially accountable. Accordingly, the financial information for the Temple City
Redevelopment Agency is included as an integral part of the City’s financial statements and reported
as a blended component unit.

The statement of net assets presents information on all of the City of Temple City’s assets and
liabilities, with the difference between the two reported as fofal net assets. Over time, increases and
decreases in net assets may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the City
is improving or deteriorating.

The statement of activities presents information showing how the City’s net assets changed during
the most recent fiscal year. All changes in net assets are reported as soon as the underlying event
giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing related to cash flows. Thus, revenues and
expenditures are reported in this statement for some items that will only result in cash flows in future
fiscal periods (e.g., uncollected taxes).

Both of the government-wide financial statements report on functions of the City of Temple City that
are principally supported by taxes and inter-governmental revenues {governmental activities). The
governmental activities of the City of Temple City include general government, community
development, public safety, public works and community services.



City of Temple City
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
June 30, 2011

Fund financial statements. A fund is a group of related accounts that is used to maintain control
over resources that have been segregated for specific activities or objectives. The City of Temple
City, like other state and tocal governments, uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate
compliance with finance-related legal requirements. All of the funds of the City of Temple City are
governmental funds.

Governmental funds. Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions
reported as governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. However, unlike
the government-wide financial statements, governmental fund financial statements focus on near-
term inflows and outflows of spendable resources, as well as balances of spendable resources
available at the end of the fiscal year. Such information may be useful in evaluating a government’s
near-term financing requirements.

" Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide financial
statements, it is useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds with similar
information presented for governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. By
doing so, readers may better understand the long-term impact of the City's nearterm financing’
decisions. Both the governmental funds balance sheet and the statement of revenues, expenditures,
and changes in fund balances provide a reconciliation to facilitate this comparison between
govemmental funds and governmental activities.

The City of Temple City maintains three individual governmental funds. Information is presented
separately in the governmental funds balance sheet and in the statement of revenues, expenditures,
and changes in fund balances for the CRA capital improvements fund, the CRA debt service fund
and the low and moderate housing fund, all of which are considered to be major funds.

) The City of Temple City adopts an annual appropriated budget. A budgetary comparison statement
has been provided to demonstrate compliance with this budget.

Notes to basic financial statements. The notes provide additional information that is essentiai to a
fult understanding of the data provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements.

Government-wide Financial Analysis

Qur analysis focuses on the net assets and changes in net assets of the City's governmental
activities for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2011.



City of Temple City
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
June 30, 2011

City of Temple City
Condensed Statement of Net Assets

Governmental
Activities
Current and other assets $42 174,786
Capital assets 28,131,357
Total assels $ 70,306,143
Current and other liabilities $ 3,279,790
Long-term liabilities 6.504.879
Total liabilities 9,764 669
Net Assets:
Invested in capital assets,
net of related debt 28,131,357
Restricted 14,736,865
Unrestricted 17,653,253
Total net assets $ 60521475

The City's net assets increased by $3,287,802 during Fiscal Year (FY) 2010-11. This represents the
degree to which ongoing revenues exceeded similar ongoing expenditures.



City of Temple City
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
June 30, 2011

City of Temple City
Changes in Net Assets
Governmental
Activities
Revenues:
Program revenues
Charges for services $ 2,212,550
Operating Contributions and Grants 4,603,947
Capital Contributions and Grants ' -
General revenues: _
Taxes 6,303,326
Licenses and permits 1,028,284
Intergovernmental 6,342,722
Charges for services 1,104,495
Fines 495 469
Investment income 504,748
Rental income 57,442
Low income grant and loan repayments 49,195
Other 415,145
Total revenues 16,300,825
Expenses:
General government 3,072,847
Community development 1,657,399
Public safety 4,662,120
Public works 1,960,629
Community services 3,016,958
interest on long-term debt 429,238
Total expenses 14,799,190
Special item 1,786,167
increase in Net Assets 3,287,802
Net Assets — Beginning of Year 57,233.673
Net Assets — End of Year $60,521.475

The City of Temple City’s total revenues are $16,300,825 while the total cost of all programs and
services are $14,799,190. The following table represents the cost of each of the City's largest
programs - general government, community development, public safety, public works, community
services, and interest on long-term debt — as well as each program’s net cost. The net cost is the
total program expenses less the associated program revenues earned by that activity. The tabie also
shows the financial cost that was incurred by the City for each activity.



City of Temple City
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
June 30, 2011

Statement of Activities

Total Cost
of Services
Governmental Activities
General government $ 3,072,847
Community development 1,657,399
Public safety 4,662,120
Public works 1,960,629
Community services 3,016,958
Interest on long-term debt 429,238
Total $14.799.190

The net cost of services indicates that the overall cost of the City of Temple City is more than the
revenues generated to support it. However, general revenues, such as property taxes, sales taxes,
motor vehicle in liet and investment income, not associated with a particular activity, are not offset
against the direct cost of services. ‘

Financial Analysis of the City’s Funds

The City of Temple City's govemmental funds reported a combined fund balance of $36,114,660 at
the end of the fiscal year. The debt service funds and the capital project funds are not yet incurring a
significant contribution to the reported Governmental fund balance.

The equity in the General fund balance increased by $672,046. The General Fund revenues
($10,644,685) exceeded General Fund expenditures ($9,972,639). Primary revenue sources for this
fund are sales tax, property tax and motor vehicle in lieu. The General Fund is responsible for
general services of the City. This includes public safety, public works, community development,
community services and administration. The largest expenditure is for law enforcement, which was
$3,543,197 for Fiscal Year 2010-11. During this fiscal year the City also had $67,573 in Capital
Improvement Projects paid with General Funds.

The equity in the CRA Debt Service fund balance increased by $200,556. Revenue sources for this
fund are 80% of tax increment and investment earnings. This fund is responsible for 80% of the
semi-annual bond payments and debt service payments on City loans.

General Fund Budgetary Highlights

Revenues: Actual revenue received exceeded the final budget by $317,544. The City maintained an
operational surplus in the General Fund in FY 2010-11 of $672,046.

Expenditures: Actual expenditures were less than the final budget by $363,369 resulting from lower
costs for most programs in FY 2010-11.



City of Temple City
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
June 30, 2011

Ending Fund Balance: The total fund balance at the beginning of the fiscal year was $24,700,378
and at the end of the year the fund balance was $25,313,718. The operational surplus in the General
Fund was $672,046. During FY 2010-11, a total of $67,573 in Capitai Improvements Projects was
paid with General Funds. The net General Fund impact was $613,340, leaving a total increase of
$613,340 in the fund balance of the General Fund during FY 201 0-11.

Capital Assets and Debt Administration
Capital Assets. As shown in the following table, as of June 30, 2011, the City of Temple City had
$28,131,357 invested in capital assets, including land, buildings, improvements, furniture and

equipment, vehicles and infrastructure.

Capital Assets At Year-End

Governmental
Activities
Land $13,574,306
Construction in progress 1,544,169
Buildings 6,223,122
Improvements 5,290,172
Furniture and equipment 1,419,308
Vehicles 1,088,012
Infrastructure 12,403,597
Sub Total ' $41,542,686
Less Depreciation (13,411,328
Net Total, Capital Assets $28 131,357

Long-Term Debt. In December 1993, the Temple City Financing Authority (Authority) issued
$1,400,000 of Serial Bonds and two issues of Term Bonds totaling $3,245,000 for a total amount of
$4.645,000. In September 2005, the Temple City Financing Authority issued $5,780,000 of Serial
Bonds and $2,220,000 of Term Bonds to be paid from tax increment revenues. The Authority issued
the 2005 Refunding Revenue Bonds to refund 1993 loan and make a new loan to the Agency. At
June 30, 2011, the outstanding principal amount of loans payable from the City to the Temple City
Financing Authority was $6,595,000.

Other Post Employment Benefits. Based on GASB No. 45, the City of Temple City had to disclose
the Net Other Post Employment Benefits (OPEB) obligation that is unfunded. The annual OPEB cost
is calculated based on the annual required contribution of the employer (ARC). The ARC represents
a level of funding that, if paid on an ongoing basis, is projected to cover normal cost each year and
amortize any unfunded actuarial liabilities over a period not to exceed thirty years. During fiscal year
2010-11, the City annual OPEB cost was $1,080,000. A total of $155,028 in contributions was made
during the fiscal year, leaving a net OPEB obligation of $924,972. '

10



City of Temple City
Management's Discussion and Analysis
June 30, 2011

Qutstanding Debt

Governmental

Activities
2005 Refunding Revenue Bonds $ 6,595,000
Net OPEB Obiligation 924,972
Compensated absences 249,866
Total ' $_7.769,838

Contacting the City’s Financial Management

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers, investors and
creditors with a general overview of the City's finances and to show the City's accountability for the
money it receives. If you-have any questions about this report or need additional financial
information, contact the Administrative Services Department, at the City of Temple City, 9701 Las
Tunas Drive, Temple City, CA. 91780.

11



City of Temple City
Statement of Net Assets
June 30, 2011

ASSETS

Cash and investments

Cash and investments with fiscal agent

Accounts receivable

Interest receivable

Due from government agencies

Prepaid items

Loans receivable

Capital assets:
Capital assets, not being depreciated
Capital assets, being depreciated,
net of accumulated depreciation

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Accrued payroll
Accrued interest
Due to other funds
Refundable deposits
Deferred revenue
OPER liability
L ong-term liabilities:
Portion due within one year:
Compensated absences
Net OPEB cbligation
Refunding revenue bonds payable
Portion due beyond one year:
Compensated absences
Refunding revenue bonds payable

NET ASSETS
invested in capital assets
Restricted
Unrestricted

Total liabilities

Total net assets $

Governmenial
Activities
2011

$ 38,494,000
627,225
243,020
33,330
1,122,907

1,310
1,652,985

15,118,475

13,012,882

Total assets’ 70,306,143

1,388,921
142,581
102,456
118,133
137,140
125,600

24,987
924,972
315,000

224,879
6,280,000
0,784,669

28,131,357
14,736,865
17,653,253
60,521,475

See notes fo financial staterneris.
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City of Temple City
Description of Major Funds
June 30, 2011

Major Governmental Funds
General Fund

The General Fund has been classified as a major fund and is used to account for all of the general
revenues of the City not specifically levied or collected for some special purpose, and for the
expenditures related to the rendering of general services by the City. The General Fund is used to
account for all resources not required to be accounted for in another fund.

Special Revenue Fund
CDBG

The CDBG Special Revenue Fund met the criteria to be classified as a major fund and is used to
account for resources in managing the different programs under the Community Development Block
Grant funded by the Housing and Urban Development.

Debt Service Fund

The Debt Service Fund has been classified as a major fund and is used o account for resources set
aside for repayment of long-term debt.

Monmaior Governmental Funds
Nonmajor governmental funds include the Special Revenue Funds, the Capital Projects Funds and
the Permanent Fund. Since total assets, liabilities, revenues or expenditures of these funds do not

exceed 10% of total governmental funds, they do not meet the criteria to be classified as major
funds.

14



City of Temple City
Governmental Funds
Balance Sheet

June 30, 2011

ASSETS

Cash and investments 3
Cash and investments with fiscal agent
Accounts receivable
Interest receivable
Due from other funds
Due from other governments
Prepaid items
Loans receivables
Advances to other funds

Total assets §

LIABILITIES
Accolnts payable $
Accrued payroll
Due to other funds
Due to other governments
Refundable deposits
Deferred revenue
Advances from other funds

Total liabilities

FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable
Restricted
Unassigned
Total fund balances {deficif}
Total liabilities and fund balances $

Special CRA Non-Major
General Revenue Debt Gaovernmental

Fund CDBG Service Funds Total
23,200,828 - - 14,438 622 37,639,450
- - 627,225 - 627,225
243,020 - - - 243,020
3z 191 - - 1,139 33,330
401,323 - - 121,163 522,486
494 537 16,820 214 067 397 483 1,122,907
1,310 - - - 1,310
604,171 1,036,154 - 12 660 1,652,985
3,892,715 - - - 3,802,715
28,870,095 1,052 974 841,292 14,971,067 45735428
922,936 80,988 - 384,998 1,388,922
133,790 - - 8,791 142 581
- 16,820 172,433 333,233 522,486
137,140 - . - 137,140
2,362,511 1,036,154 - 138,260 3,536,925
- - 3,892,715 - 3,892,715
3,556,377 1,133,962 4,065,148 865,282 9,620,769
1,771,165 - - - 1,771,185
- - 627,225 14,109,640 14,736,865
23,542 553 (80,088) (3,851,081) {3,855) 19,606,629
25,313,718 {80,988) (3,223,856) 14,105,785 36,114,659
28,870,095 1,052,974 841,292 14,971,067 45,735,428

See notes to financial statements.
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City of Temple City

Reconciliation of the Balance Sheet of Governmental Funds
to the Statement of Net Assets

June 30, 2011

Fund balance of governmental funds _ . : 3 36,114,659

Amounts reporied for governmental activities in the statement of net
assets are different because:

Capital assets net of depreciation have not been included
as financial resources in governimental fund activity.

=3

Cost of capital assets, not being depreciated 15,118,475
Cost of capital assets, being depreciated 26,424,210
Accumulated depreciation (13,411,328)

Long-term liabilities applicable to the City's governmental activities are
not due and payable in the current period and, accordingly, are not
reported as governmental fund liabilities. All liabifities (both current and
long-term) are reported in the Statement of Net Assets.

Compensated absences (249,866)
Refunding revenue bonds payable (6,595,000)
Net OPEB liability (924,972)

Accrued liabilities in the Statement of Net Assets differ from the amount
reported in governmental funds due to accrued interest
on revenue bond payable. {102,456}

Deferred revenue balances relating to certain loans receivable are not
reported as liabilities in the Statement of Net Asses since revenug
recognition is not based upon measurable and available criteria. 3,411,326

The internal Service Fund is used by management to charge the costs of
self insurance activities o individual funds. The cash and investments of
the Internal Service Fund are included in governmental activities in the
Statement of Net Assets because it primarily service governmental
activities of the City. 736,426

Net assets of governmentat acfivities $ 60,621,475

See notes to financial statements.
16
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City of Temple City

Governmental Funds

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
Year ended June 30, 2011

Special CRA Non-Major
General Revenue Debt Governmental
Fund CDBG Service Funds Total
Revenues :
Taxes $ 4,451,470 - 879,349 972,507 6,303,326
Licenses and permits 1,028,284 - - - 1,028,284
intergovernmenital 3,229,851 156,803 - 3,075,488 6,462,142
Charges for services 631,355 - - 473,140 1,104,495
Fines 423 041 - - 72,428 495,469
Investment income 409,097 - 29 95,621 504,747
Rental income 57,442 - - - 57,442
Low income grant and loan repayments - 49,195 - - 49,195
Other 414 145 - - 1,000 415,145
Total revenues 10644685 205,998 879,378 4,690,184 16,420,245
Expenditures
Current:

General government 2,191,478 - - 300,534 2,492,012
Community development 1,088,463 142,663 - - 1,231,126
Public safety 4,352,010 - - 1,864 4,353,874
. Public works 410,636 - - 1,254,870 1,665,506
Community services 1,930,052 - 28,531 774,577 2,733,160
Capital outlay - - - 1,132,410 1,132,410

Debt service:
Principal . - - 244,000 61,000 305,000
Interest - - 369,958 63,092 433,050
Pass-through payments - - 36,333 - 36,333
SERAF payment o the State - - - 67,974 67,974
Total expenditures 9,872,630 142 663 678,822 3,656,321 14,450,445

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

over expenditures 672,046 _ 63,335 200,556 1,033,863 1,969,800

Other financing sources {uses)

Transfers in : 441,129 - - 1,289,511 1,740,640

Transfers out (499 835) {144,323) - {1,096,482)  (1,740,640)
Net other financing sources (uses) {58,706) {144,323) - 203,029 -

Net change in fund balance 613,340 (80,988) 200,556 1,236,892 1,969,800

Fund balance, beginning of year 24 700,378 - {3,424,412) 12,868,893 34,144,859

Fund balance, end of year $ 25313,718 (80,988) (3,223,856) 14,105,785 36,114,659

See notes to financial statements.
18



City of Temple City

Governmental Funds

Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and

Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds to the Statement of Activities
Year ended June 30, 2011

Net change in Fund Balances - total governmental funds 3 1,969,800

Amounts reported for governmental activities in
the Statement of Activities are different because:

When capital assets that are to be used in governmental activities are

purchased or constructed, the resources expended for those assets

are reported as expenditures in governmental funds. However, in the

Statement of Activates, the cost of those assets is aliocated over their

estimated useful lives and reported as depreciation expense. As a resuft,

fund balance decreases by the amount of financial recourses expended,

whereas net assets decreased by the amount of depreciation expenses

charged for the year.
Capital outlay 1,180,508
Depreciation expense {591,613}

Repayment of bond principal is an expenditure in the governmental funds
and, thus, has the effect of reducing fund balance because current
financial resources have been used. For the City as a whole, however,
the payments reduces the liability in the Statement of Net Assets and
does not result in an expense in the Statement of Activities. 305,000

Expenses in the Statement of Activilies are increased by the City's actuarially
determined annual required contribution for its other postemployment
benefits whereas the governmental funds only report the actual cash
payments the City made for insurance premiums on behalf retirees and
their eligible family members.
Other post employment benefits (924,972)

Compensated absences expense reported in the Statement of Activities
do not require the use of current financial resources and, therefore, are
not reported as expenditures in governmental funds. (11,832)

Accrued interest expenses related to long-term liabilities. This amount is
the difference between the amount of interest paid and the amount of
interest incurred on long-term liabiiities. 3,812

Accrued but unpaid interest on loans is recorded as deferred revenue in the
governmental funds but is recognized as income in the Statement of Activities. (82,096)

Change in the accrued but unpaid retrospective insurance receivable due from
other governmental is reflected in the Statement of Activities, but not reflected in
governmental funds. (119,419)

The Internal Service Fund is used by management to change the costs of
self insurance activities to individual funds. The adjustments for the
Internal Service Fund "close™ the fund by charging additional amounts to
participating governmental activities to completely cover the Internal
Service Fund's costs for the year. (227 553)

Change in net assets of governmental activities % 1,501,635

See notes fo financial statements.
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City of Temple City
Description of Proprietary Fund
Year ended June 30, 2011

Internal Service Fund
Self Insurance Fund

To account for goods and services relating to insurance premiums provided by one department to
other departments on a cost reimbursement basis.

See notes fo financial statements.
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City of Temple City
Statement of Net Assets
Proprietary Funds

June 30, 2011

ASSETS

Cash and investmenis

Total assets

LIABILITIES

Due to other governments

Total liabilities

Unrestricted
Total net assets

NET ASSETS

See notes to financial statements.
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Self insurance
Internal
Service Fund
Totals

R 854,559
854,559

118,133
118,133

736,426
$ 736,426



City of Temple City

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets

Proprietary Funds

Year ended June 30, 2011

Operating revenues:
Other ‘
Total operating revenues

Operating expenses.
Insurance premiums
Total operating expenses

Change in net assets

Net assets at beginning of year
Net assets at end of year

See notes to financial statements.
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Self Insurance
Internal
Service Fund

Totais

44773

44,773

272,326

272,326

(227 553)

963,979

736,426




City of Temptle City
Statement of Cash Flows
Proprietary Funds

Year ended June 30, 2011

Self Insurance

internal
Service Fund
Totals
Cash flows from operating activities:

Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services 3 (272,326)
Cash received for other operating activities 44,773
Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities (227,553)
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (227,553)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 1,082,112
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 854,559

*

Operating loss reconciles with the net cash used for operating activities at June 30, 2011.

Noncash transactions:
There were no significant noncash investing, capital or financing activities during the year
ended June 30, 2011.

See notes to financial statements.
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City of Temple City
Description of Agency Fund
Year ended June 30, 2011

CRA Trust Fund

To account for maintenance fees held by the City as an agent for the Community Redevelopment
Agency.
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City of Temple City

Statement of Fiduciary Assets and Liabilities
Agency Funds

June 30, 2011

Totals
ASSETS
Cash and investments $ 772
Accounts receivable 9,309
Total assets $ 10,081
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable $ 2,165
Due to general fund 7,916
Total liahilities $ 10,081
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City of Temple City
Notes to Financial Statements
Year ended June 30, 2011

NOTE 1

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Description of the Reporting Entity

The City of Temple City was incorporated on May 25, 1960 under the general laws of
the State of California. On April 16, 1971 the City adopted resolution number 71-
1084 declaring itself a charter city. The City operates under the Council - Manager
form of government.

The City provides the following services as authorized by its general faws: Public
Safety, Highways and Streets, Health and Sanitation, Cultural and Park Facilities,
Public Improvements, Planning, Recreation and General Administrative Services.

The accounting policies of the City conform to generally accepted accounting
principles as applicable to governments. As required by generally accepted
accounting principles, these financial statements present the government and its
component units, entities for which the government is considered to be financially
accountable. The City is considered to be financiaily accountable for an organization
if the City appoints a voting majority of that organization's governing body and the
City is able to impose its will on that organization or there is a potential for that
organization to provide specific financial benefits to or impose specific financial
burdens on the City. The City is also considered to be financially accountable if an
organization is fiscally dependent (i.e., it is unable to adopt its budget, levy taxes, set
rates or charges, or issue bonded debt without approval from the City). In certain

- cases, other organizations are included as component units if the name and

significance of their relationship with the City are such that their exclusion would
cause the City's financial statements to be misleading or incomplete.

All of the City's component units are considered to be blended component units.
Blended component units, although legally separate entities, are, in substance, part
of the government's operations and so data from these units are reported with the
interfund data of the primary government. The following organizations are considered
to be component units of the City: :

Temple City Community Redevelopment Agency

The Temple City Community Redevelopment Agency (Agency) was established on
May 18, 1972 pursuant to the State of California Health and Safety Code Section
33000 entitled "Community Redevelopment Law". its purpose is to prepare and carry
out plans for improvement, rehabilitation and redevelopment of blighted areas within
the territorial limits of the City of Temple City. Even though it is legally separate, it is
reported as if it were part of the City because the City Council also serves as the
governing board of the Agency. Upon completion, separate financial statements of
the Agency can be obtained at City Hall.
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City of Temple City
Notes to Financial Statements
Year ended June 30, 2011

NOTE 1

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

City of Temple City Public Financing Authority

The Temple City Public Financing Authority (Authority) was established pursuant to a
Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement dated November 30, 1993, between the City
and the Temple City Community Redevelopment Agency (the "Members"). The
Authority was created for the purpose of providing financing for public capital
improvements for the Members. Even though it is legally separate, it is reported as if
it were part of the City because the City Council also serves as the governing board
of the Authority. No separate financial statements are issued for the Authority.

City of Temple City Housing Authority

The Temple City Housing Authority (Housing Authority) was established on
November 1, 2005, pursuant to the State of California Health and Safety Code 34200
entitled, "Housing Authority Law." The purpose of the Housing Authority of Temple
City is to provide safe and sanitary dwelling accommodations in the City to persons
of low income. Even though it is legally separated, it is reported as if it were part of
the City because the City Council also serves as the governing board of the Housing
Authority. No separate financial statements are issued for the Housing Authority.

Basis of Accounting and Measurement Focus
The basic financial statements of the City are composed of the following:

« Government-wide financial statements
+ Fund financial statements
+ Notes to basic financial statements

Financial reporting is based upon all GASB pronouncements, as well as the FASB
Statements and Interpretations, APB Opinions, and Accounting Research Bulletins
that were issued on or before November 30, 1989 that do not conflict with or
contradict GASB pronouncements. FASB Pronouncements issued after November
30, 1989 are not followed in the preparation of the accompanying financial
statements.
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City of Temple City
Notes to Financial Statements
Year ended June 30, 2011

NOTE 1

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Government-wide Financial Statements

Government-wide financial statements display information about the reporting
government as a whole, except for its fiduciary activities. These statements include
separate columns for the governmental and business-type activities of the primary
government (including its blended component units), as well as its discretely
presented component units. The City of Temple City has no business- type activities
or discretely presented component units. Eliminations have been made in the
Statement of Activities so that certain allocated expenses are recorded only once (by
the function to which they were allocated). However, general government expenses
have not been allocated as indirect expenses to the various functions of the City.

Government-wide financial statements are presented using the economic resources
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Under the economic
resources measurement focus, all (bath current and long-term) economic resources
and obligations of the reporting government are reported in the government-wide
financial statements. Basis of accounting refers to when revenues and expenditures
are recognized in the accounts ‘and reported in the financial statements. Under the
accrual basis of accounting, revenues, expenses, gains, losses,; assets, and liabilities
resulting from exchange and exchange-like transactions are recognized when the
exchange takes place. Revenues, expenses, gains, losses, assets, and liabilities
resuiting from nonexchange transaction are recognized in accordance with the

- requirements of GASE Statement No. 33.

Program revenues include charges for services, special assessments, and payments
made by parties outside of the reporting government's citizenry if that money is
restricted to a particular program. Program revenues are netted with program
expenses in the statement of activities to present the net cost of each program.

Amounts paid to acquire capital assets are capitalized as assets in the government-
wide financial statements, rather than reported as an expenditure. Proceeds of long-
term debt are recorded as a liability in the government-wide financial statements,
rather than as another financing source. Amounts paid fo reduce long-term
indebtedness of the reporting government are reported as a reduction of the related
liability, rather than as expenditure.

Fund Financial Statements

The underlying accounting system of the City is organized and operated on the basis
of separate funds, each of which is considered to be a separate accounting entity.
The operations of each fund are accounted for with a separate set of self-balancing
accounts that comprise its assets, liabilities, fund equity, revenues and expenditures
or expenses, as appropriate. Governmental resources are allocated to and
accounted for in individual funds based upon the purposes for which they are fo be
spent and the means by which spending activities are controlled.
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City of Temple City
Notes to Financial Statements
Year ended June 30, 2011

NOTE 1

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Fund financial statements for the primary government's governmental, proprietary
and fiduciary funds are presented after the government-wide financial statements.
These statements display information about major funds individually and nonmajor
funds in the aggregate for governmentat funds. Fiduciary statements inciude financial
information for fiduciary funds and similar component units. The Fiduciary Fund of
the Gity primarily represents assets held by the City in a custodial capacity for other
individuals or organizations.

Governmental Funds

In the fund financial statements, governmental funds and agency funds are
presented using the modified-accrual basis of accounting. The revenues are
recognized when they become measurable and available as net current assets.
Measurable means that the amounts can be estimated, or otherwise determined.
Available means that the amounts were collected during the reporting period or soon
enough thereafter to be available to finance the expenditures accrued for the
reporting period. The City generally considers revenues available if they are collected
within ninety days after the fiscal year-end. Significant revenues subject to accrual
under the measurable and available criteria include property taxes, sales taxes and-
motor vehicie in-lisu.

Revenue recognition is subject to the measurable and availability criteria for the
governmental funds in the fund financial statements. Exchange transactions are
recognized as revenues in the period in which they are earned (i.e., the related
goods or services are provided). Locally imposed derived tax revenues are
recognized as revenues in the period in which the underlying exchange transaction
upon which they are based takes place. Imposed non-exchange transactions are
recognized as revenues in the period for which they were imposed. If the period of
use is not specified, they are recognized as revenues when an enforceable legal
claim to the revenues arises or when they are received, whichever occurs first,
Government-mandated and voluntary non-exchange transactions are recognized as
revenues when all applicable eligibility requirements have been met.

in the fund financial statements, governmental funds are presented using the current
financial resources measurement focus. This means that only current assets and
current liabilities are generally included on their balance sheets. The reported fund
balance {net current assets) is considered to be a measure of "available spendable
resources.” Governmental fund operating statements present increases (revenues
and other financing sources) and decreases (expenditures and other financing uses)
in net current assets. Accordingly, they are said to present a summary of sources
and uses of "available spendable resources" during a period.
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City of Temple City
Notes to Financial Statements
Year ended June 30, 2011

NOTE 1

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Noncurrent portions of long-term receivables due to governmental funds are reported
on their balance sheets in spite of their spending measurement focus. Special
reporting treatments are used to indicate, however, that they should not be
considered "available spendable resources," since they do not represent net current
assets. Recognition of governmental fund type revenues represenfed by noncurrent
receivables are deferred until they become current receivables.

Because of their spending measurement focus, expenditure recognition for
governmental fund types excludes amounts tepresented by noncurrent liabilities.
Since they do not affect net current assets, such long-term amounts are not
recagnized as governmental fund type expenditures or fund liabilities.

Amounts expended fo acquire capital assets are recorded as expenditures in the
year that resources were expended, rather than as fund assets. The proceeds of
long-term debt are recorded as an other financing sources rather than as a fund
liability. Amounts paid to reduce long-term indebtedness are reported as fund

“expenditures.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are combined in a fund, expenses
are considered to be paid first from restricted resources, and then from unrestricted
resources.

Proprietary Funds

The City's Internal Service Fund is a proprietary fund. in the fund financial
statements, proprietary funds are presented using the accrual basis of accounting.
Revenues are recognized when they are earned and expenses are recognized when
the related goods or services are delivered. In the fund financial statements,
proprietary funds are presented using the economic resources measurement focus.
This means that all assets and all liabilities (whether current or noncurrent)
associated with their activity are included on their balance sheets. Proprietary fund
type operating statements present increases (revenues) and decreases (expenses)
irt fotal net assets.

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating
items. Operating revenues and expenses result from providing goods and services
related to the funds' ongoing operations. The principal operating revenue of the City's
Internal Service Fund is reimbursements relating to seif-insurance. Operating
expenses include the cost of insurance premiums relating to the services provided.
All revenues and expenses riot meeting this definition are reporied as nonoperating
revenues and expenses. '
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City of Temple City
Notes to Financial Statements
Year ended June 30, 2011

NOTE 1

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Amounts paid to acquire capital assets are capitalized as assets in the internal
service fund financial statements, rather than reported as an expenditure. Proceeds
of long-term debt are recorded as a liability in the internal service fund financial
statements, rather than as an other financing source. Amounts paid to reduce long-
term indebtedness of the internal service fund are reported as a reduction of the
related liability, rather than as an expenditure.

Fund Types

The basic accounting and reporting entity is a "fund. A fund is defined as an
independent fiscal and accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts,
recording resources, refated liabilities, obligations, reserves and equities segregated
for the purpose of carrying out specific activities or attaining certain objectives in
accordance with special regulations, restrictions or limitations.

The accounting records of the City are organized on the basis of the various fund
types as follows:

GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES

General Fund

The General Fund is the general operating fund of the City. All general tax revenues
and other receipts that are not allocated by law or contractual agreement to some
other fund are accounted for in this fund. Expenditures of this fund include the
general operating expenses and capital improvement costs which are not paid
through other funds.

Special Revenue Funds

The Special Revenue Funds are used to account for proceeds of specific revenue
sources that are restricted by law or administrative action for specific purposes.

Debt Service Fund

The Debt Service Fund is used to account for resources set aside for repayment of
long-term debt.

Capital Projects Funds

Capital Projects Funds are used to account for financial resources to he used for the
acquisition, construction or improvements of major capital facilities and infrastructure.
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City of Temple City
Notes to Financial Statements
Year ended June 30, 2011

NOTE 1

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Permanent Fund

The Permanent Fund is used to account for financial resources that are legally
restricted to the extent that only earnings, and not principal, may be used to support
the City or its citizenry.

The City reports the following major governmental funds:
e General Fund - To account for all of the general revenues of the City not
specifically levied or collected for some special purpose, and for the

expenditures related to the rendering of general services by the City.

e Debt Service Fund - To account for resources set aside for repayment of
long-term debt.

o City-Wide Capital Improvements Fund - To account for all capital projects of
the City. '

PROPRIETARY FUND TYPE:

Internal Service Fund

The Internal Service Fund is used to account for goods and services provided by one
department to other departments on a cost reimbursement basis.

FIDUCIARY FUND TYPE;

Agency Fund

The Agency Fund is used to account for assets that the City holds for others in an
agency capacity. The Fund is custodial in nature (assets equal liabilities) and does
not involve measurement of results of operations.

Reclassification and Eliminations

Interfund balances must generally be eliminated in the government-wide financial
statements, except for net residual amounts due between governmental activities.
Amounts involving fiduciary funds are reported as external transactions. Any
allocations must reduce the expenses of the function from which the expenses are
being allocated, so that expenses are reported only once - in the function in which
they are allocated.

Advances to Other Funds

Long-term interfund advances to component units are recorded in the fund financial
statements as a receivable in the General Fund and as a liability in the component
unit's Debt Service Fund.
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City of Temple City
Notes to Financial Statements
Year ended June 30, 2011

NOTE 1

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Leans Receivable
Certain loans receivable are not expected to be coliected within one year. These
loans receivable are offset by deferred revenue on the balance sheet of

governmentatl funds.

Cash and Investments

Investments are reported in the accompanying balance sheet at fair value, except for
certain certificates of deposit that are reported at cost because they are not
transferable and they have terms that are not affected by changes in market interest
rates.

Changes in fair value that occur during a fiscal year are recognized as investment
income reported for that fiscal year. Investment income includes interest earnings,
changes in fair value, and any gains or losses realized upon the liquidation or sale of
investments.

The City pools cash and investments of all funds, except for assets held by fiscal
agents. Each fund's share in this pool is displayed in the accompanying financial
statements as cash and investments. Investment income earned by the pooled
investments is allocated to the various funds based on each fund's average cash and
investment balance, except for approximately $83,419 of interest income (associated
with funds not legally required to receive pooled investment income) that has been
assigned to and recorded as revenue of the general fund, as provided by California
Government Code Section 53647.

Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash equivalents are defined as short-
term, highly liquid investments that are both readily convertible to known amounts of
cash or so near their maturity that they present significant risk of changes in value
because of changes in interest rates. Cash equivalents also represent the proprietary
funds' share in the cash and investment pool of the City of Temple City. Cash
equivalents in the Permanent Fund include the fund's share in the cash and
investments pool! of the City of Temple City and a certificate of deposit.

Employee Leave Benefits

Vacation time begins to accumulate as of the first day of employment to a maximum
of 240 hours. Sick leave accumulates at the rate of 8 hours per month without limit.
Employees are not entitled fo compensation for accrued sick time upon separation
from the City.

Claims and Judgments

The City records a liability for material litigation, judgments, and claims (including
incurred but not reported losses) when it is probable that an asset has been impaired
or a material liability has been incurred prior to year end and the probable amount of
loss (net of any insurance coverage) can be reasonably estimated.
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City of Temple City
Notes to Financial Statements
Year ended June 30, 2011

NOTE 1

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Capital assets (including infrastructure) are valued at cost where historical records
are available and at an estimated historical cost where no historical records exist.
Donated capital assets are valued at their estimated fair market value on the date
received. Public domain (infrastructure) capital assets consist of streets, bridges,
traffic signals, street lights, bus shelters and sewers. Generally, the City capitalizes
capital asset purchases in excess of $500 for general capital assets, $50,000 for
sewers (infrastructure) and $10,000 for all other infrastructure.

Capital assets used in operations are depreciated over their estimated useful lives
using the straight-line method in the government-wide financial statements.
Depreciation expense is charged as an expense against operations and accumulated
depreciation is reported on the Statement of Net Assets. The ranges of lives used for
depreciation purposes for each capital asset class are as follows:

Buildings and improvements 40 years
Furniture and equipment 5-7 years
Vehicles 5 years
infrastructure:; :
Streets : 50-80 years
Bridges 50 years
Traffic signals 20 years
Property Tax Calendar

The County of Los Angeles assesses, levies, and collects property taxes for the City.
Property taxes levied for the year ended June 30, 2011 were due and payable in two
installments on November 1 and February | and became delinquent on December 10
and April 10, respectively. At the date of incorporation, the City efected to be a follow
property tax city as an incentive for current and prospective residents to reside in the
City. o

The property tax calendar is as follows:

Lien Date: March 1

Levy Date: July 1

Bue Date: First instaliment - November 1
Second Installment - February 1

Delinquent Date: First Installment - December 10

Second Installment - April 10
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City of Temple City
Notes to Financial Statements
Year ended June 30, 2011

NOTE 1

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Taxes are collected by Los Angeles County and are remitted to the City periodically.
Dates are percentages are as follows:

December 10 30% Advance
January 16 Collection No. 1
April 10 10% Advance
May 15 Collection No. 2
Juily 3 1 Collection No. 3

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilites and disclosure of contingent
assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses, during the reporting period. Actual results could
differ from those estimates.

Fund Balances

In fiscal year ended June 30, 2011, the City implemented Government Accounting
Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 84, Fund Balance Reporting and
Government Fund-type Definitions. This statement defines fund balance as the
difference between the assets and liabilities reported in the City’'s governmental
funds. There are generally limifations on the purpose for which all or a portion of the
resources of a governmental fund may be used. The force behind these limitations
can vary significantly, depending upon their source. Conseguently, the fund balance
reported in the annual financial statements is categorized into five components
whereby each component identifies the extent to which the City is bound to honor
constraints on the specific purposes for which amounts in the fund can be spent.
The five components of fund balance are as follows:

+ Nonspendable: Resources that are 1) not in spendable form, such as inventories,
prepaids, long-term receivables, or non-financial assets held for resale, or 2)
required to be maintained intact such as an endowment.

« Restricted: Resources that are subject to externally enforceable legal restrictions;
these restrictions would be either 1) externally imposed by creditors (such as
through debt covenants), grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other
governments or 2) imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling
legislation.
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City of Temple City
Notes io Financial Statements
Year ended June 30, 2011

NOTE 1

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Committed: Resources that are constrained to specific purposes by a formal
action of the City Council such as an ordinance or resolution. The constraint
remains binding unless removed in the same formal manner by the City Council.
Council action to commit fund balance must occur within the fiscal reporting
period while the amount committed may be determined subsequently.

Assigned: Resources that are constrained by the City's intent to be used for
specific purposes, but that are neither restricted nor committed.

Unassigned: Within the General Fund, the residual resources, either positive or
negative, in excess of what can be properly classified in one of the other four
fund balance categories. Within all other governmental funds, the negative
residual resources in excess of what can be properly classified as nonspendabile,
restricted, or committed.

Net Assets

The governmental and business-type activities in the governmentwide financial
statements utilize a net assets presentation. Net assets are categorized as invested in
capital assets (net of related debt), restricted and unrestricted.

invested in capital assets, net of related debt — This category groups all capital
assets, including infrastructure, into one component of net assets. Accumuiated
depreciation and the outstanding balances of debt that are attributable to the
acquisition, construction or improvement of these assets reduce the balance of this
category.

Restricted net assets — This category presents external restrictions imposed by
creditors, grantors, contributors, laws or regulations of other governments and
restrictions imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.

Unrestricted net assets — This category represents the City's net assets, which are
not restricted for any proiect or other purpose.

Statement of Cash Flows

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash equivalents are defined as
investments with original maturities of 90 days or less, which are readily convertible
to known amounts of cash and not subject to significant changes in value from
interest rate fluctuations.
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City of Tempie City
Notes to Financial Statements
Year ended June 30, 2011

NOTE 2

CASH AND INVESTMENTS

Cash and investmenis at June 30, 2011 are classified in the accompanying financial
statements as follows:

Statement of Net Assets:
Cash and investments $ 38,494,010
Cash and investments with fiscal agents 627,225

Fiduciary Fund:
Cash and investments 772

Total cash and investments b 39,122,007

Cash and investments as of June 30, 2011 consist of the following:

Cash on hand $ 2,200
Deposits with financial institutions 1,307,526
Investments ‘ 37,812,281

Total cash and investments $ 39,122,007

Investments Authorized by the California Government Code and the City's
investment Policy

The table below identifies the investment types that are authorized for the City by the
California Government Code (or the City's investment policy, where more restrictive).
The table also identifies certain provisions of the California Government Code (or the
City's investment policy, where more restrictive) that address interest rate risk, credit
risk, and concentration of credit risk. This table does not address investments of debt
proceeds held by bond trustee that are governed by the provisions of debt
agreements of the City, rather than the general provisions of the California
Government Code or the City's investment policy.
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City of Temple City
Notes to Financial Statements
Year ended June 30, 2011

NOTE 2

CASH AND INVESTMENTS {CONTINUED)

Authorized by Maximum Maximum
Investment Types investment  Maximum Percentage tnvestment
Authorized by State Law Policy Maturity* of Portfolio®  In One Issuer”
L.ocal Agency Bonds Yes 5 years None Nonhe
U.S. Treasury Obligations Yes 5 years None None
U.S. Agency Securities Yes 5 years None None
State of California Obligation Yes 5 years None None
Local Agency Obligation Yes 5years None None
Banker's Acceptances Yes 180 days 40% 30%
Commercial Paper Yes 270 days 25% 10%
Certificates of Deposit Yes 2 years 30% None
Repurchase Agreements Yes 1 year None None
Reverse Repurchase Yes 92 days 20% of base value None
Medium-Term Notes Yes 5 years 30% None
Mutual Funds Yes N/A 20% 10%
Maney Market Mutual Funds Yes N/A 20% 10%
Mortgage Pass-Through Securities Yes o years 20% None
County Pooled Invesiment Funds Yes N/A None None
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) Yes N/A None $40,000,000
JPA Pools {other investment pools) Yes N/A None None
Time Deposits Yes 5 years None None

*Based on state law requirements or investment policy requirements, whichever is more restrictive.

N/A - Not applicable

Investments Authorized by Debt Agreements

Investment of debt proceeds held by bond trustee are governed by provisions of the
debt agreements, rather than the general provisions of the California Government
Code or the City's investment policy. The table below identifies the investment fypes
that are authorized for investments held by fiscal agent. The table also identifies
certain provisions of these debt agreements that address interest rate risk and

conc_:entration of credit risk.
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City of Temple City
Notes to Financial Statements
Year ended June 30, 2011

NOTE 2

CASH AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED}

Maximum Maximum
Maxirnum Percentage Investment
Authorized Investment Type Maturity of Portfolio  In One Issuer

t.ocal Agency Bonds 5 years None None
U.S. Treasury Obligations 5 years None None
U.S. Agency Securities 5 years None None
Banker's Acceptances 1 year None None
Commercial Paper 1 year 25% 10%
Certificates of Deposit 1 year 30% None
Repurchase Agreements 30 days None None
Money Market Mutuat Funds - N/A 20% 10%
Local Agency Investment Fund N/A None None
Investment Agreements N/A None None
Time Deposits 5 years None None

Disclosures Relating to Interest Rate Risk

interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will adversely affect
the fair value of an investment. Generally, the longer the maturity of an investment
the greater the sensitivity of its fair value to changes in market interest rates. One of
the ways that the City manages its exposure to interest rate risk is by purchasing a
combination of shorter-term and longer-term investments and by timing cash flows
from maturities so that a portion of the portfolio is maturing or coming close to
maturity over time as necessary to provide the cash flow and liquidity needed for
operations.

Information about the sensitivity of the fair values of the City's investments (including
investments held by bond trustee) to market interest rate fluctuations is provided by
the following table that shows the distribution of the City's investments by maturity:

Remaining Maturing (in Months)
12 Months or 12 to 60
Investment Type Total Less Months

State Investment Pool (LAIF) $ 27,417,236 27,417,236 -
1,695,000

U.S. Agency Securities 1,695,000 -
Certificate of Deposit 7,508,000 2,933,000 4 575,000
Money Market Funds 564,820 564,820 -
Held by Fiscal Agent:
Money Market Mutual Funds 627,225 627,225 _
Total $ 37,812,281 31,542,281 6,270,000
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NOTE 2

CASH AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)

Disclosures Relating to Credit Risk

Generaily; credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its
obligation to the holder of the investment. This is measured by the assignment of a
rating by a nationally recognized statistical rating organization. Presented below is
the minimum rating required by (where applicable) the California Government Code,
the City's investment policy, or debt agreements, and the actual rating, as reporied
by Standard & Poor’s, as of year-end for each investment type:

Rating as of Year End

Not
investment Type Amount AAA Rated

State Investment Pool (LAIF) $ 27,417,236 NA 27,417,236

U.S. Agency Securities 1,695,000 NA 1,695,000

Certificate of Deposit 7,508,432 NA 7,508,432

Money Market Funds 564,388 N/A 564,388
Held by Fiscal Agent:

Money Market Mutual Funds 627,225 NA 627,225

Total $ 37,812,281 37,812,281

Concentration of Credit Risk

The investment policy of the City contains no limitations on the amount that can be
invested in any one issuer beyond that stipulated by the California Government
Code. As of June 30, 2011, the City had no investments in any one issuer (other than
U.S. Treasury securities, mutual funds, and external investment pools) that represent
5% or more of fotal City investments.

Custodial Credit Risk

Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of the failure of a
depository financial institution, a government will not be able to recover its deposits
or will not be able to recover collateral securities that are in the possession of an
outside party. The custodial credit risk for investments is the risk that: in the event of
the failure of the counterparty (e.g., broker-dealer) to a transaction, a government will
not be able to recover the value of its investment or collateral securities that are in
the possession of another party. The California Government Code and the City's
investment policy do not contain legal or policy requirements that would limit the
exposure to custodial credit risk for deposits or investments, other than the following
provision for deposits: The California Government Code requires that a financial
institution secure deposits made by state or local governmental units by pledging
securities in an undivided collateral pool held by a depository regulated under state
faw (unless so waived by the governmental unit). The market value of the pledged
securities in the collateral pool must equal at least 110% of the fotal amount
deposited by the public agencies. California law also aliows financial institutions to
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NOTE 3

NOTE 4

CASH AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)

secure District deposits by pledging first trust deed mortgage notes having a value of
150% of the secured public deposiis.

For investments identified herein as held by fiscal agent, the fiscal agent selects the
investment under the terms of the applicable trust agreement, acquires the
investment, and holds the investment on behalf of the reporting government.

Investment in State Investment Pool

The City is a voluntary participant in the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) that is
regulated by the California Government Code under the oversight of the Treasurer of
the State of California. The fair value of the City's investment in this pool is reported
in the accompanying financial statements at amounts based upon the City's pro-rata
share of the fair value provided by LAIF for the entire LAIF portfolio (in refation to the
amortized cost of that portfolio). The balance available for withdrawal is based on the
accounting records maintained by LAIF, which are recorded on an amortized cost
basis.

INTERFUND RECEIVABLES AND PAYABLES

Current interfund receivables and payables balances at June 30, 2011 are as
follows:

Receivable Fund Payable Fund Amount
General Fund Nonmajor governmental Funds $ 333,233 (a)
General Fund CDBG Special Revenue Fund 16,820 (a)
CRA Capital Improvements Fund CRA Debt Service 172,433 (a)
Total : 3 522,486

(a) As of June 30, 2011, the nonmajor governmental and CDBG funds owed $333,233 and
$16,820, respectively to the General Fund. Also, the CRA Debt Service Fund owed the
CRA Capital Projects Fund $172,433. These interfund advances were to fund temporary
cash deficits.

INTERFUND ADVANCES

Noncurrent interfund advances at June 30, 2011 are as follows:

Receivable Fund Payable Fund Amount
General Fund CRA Debt Service $ 3,892,715

No interfund advances are expected to be repaid within one year.
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NOTE 4

NOTE 5

INTERFUND ADVANCES (CONTINUED)

Prior to QOctober 6, 1998, the City incurred various expenditures on behalf of
the Agency that were accounted for as seven different loans. All seven loans pius the
unpaid accrued interest on those loans through June 30, 1998 were consolidated on
October 6, 1998 and accounted for as a single advance from the City to the Agency.
Interest on the consolidated advance accrues at 7% annually and is paid if tax
increment revenue exceeds the debt service requirements on the Series 2005
Refunding Revenue Bonds. If tax increment revenue is not available to make the
annual interest payment, interest is accrued on the original amount of the cash
advance, which increases the balance of the advance accordingly. The outstanding
balance at June 30, 2011 is $3,892,715, which includes $2,185,735 of accrued
interest.

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

Interfund transfers for the year ended June 30, 2011 are as follows:

Transfers Out

Nonmajor
General CDBG Governmenial
Transfers In Fund Fund Funds Total
General Fund 3 - 144,323 296,806 441,129
Nonmajor Governmental Funds 499,835 - ' 799,676 1,299,511
Total $ 499835 144,323 1,096,482 1,740,640
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NOTE 6 LOANS RECEIVABLE

Loans receivable consist of the following at June 30, 2011:

Description Amount
General Fund:
Calabee's, Inc. $ 541,296 (a)
Low and Moderate income Housing 56,775
Temple City Chamber of Commerce 6,100
604,171

Community Development Block Grant:
Home improvement loans 1,036,154 (b)

CRA loans to Low and Moderate income
Housing Programs 12,660

Total $ 1,652,985

(a) In August 2003, the City entered into a loan agreement with Calabee's, Inc, for
up to $1,105,000 with an annual interest rate of 4.50% in order to facilitate the
construction and operation of a certain restaurant located within the City. Under
the terms of the loan agreement, the City may disburse up to $300,000 per
month to Calabee's, inc. during the construction phase of the project. The final
disbursement date will be the earlier of (1) the first day of the first month following
100% disbursement of the loan or (2) tile first day of the first month sixty days
after the date of opening. Calabee's, Inc. will begin making monthly principal and
interest payments of $11,005 for a period of 132 months (11 years} commencing
on the thirteenth month after the restaurant's opening date. Interest accrues on
the loan at a rate of 4.50% per year from the final disbursement date until the first
payment date.

During the first year of the restaurant's operation, Calabee's, Inc. will deposit with
the City an amount equal to 10% of monthly net operating income for the
establishment of a sinking fund. Funds deposited into the sinking fund become
property of the City and may be applied to any amounts due to the City at the
sole discretion of the City Manager. After three years of operation, the balance of
the sinking fund will be dishursed to Calabee's, Inc.

(b) The City provides deferred payment loans to low and moderate income
homeowners for repairs of building and zoning code violations through its
Community Development Block Grant program. The maximum amount of each
loan is $25,000 with 3% interest. Loan repayment is deferred until the home is
sold or changes title.
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NOTE 7 CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital assets activity for the year ended June 30, 2011 was as follows:

Balance Batance
July 1, 2010 Additions Deletions  June 30, 2011
Capital assets, not being depreciated:
Land $ 3,268,952 % - 3 - § 3,268,952
Land improvements 1,839,413 - - 1,839,413
Construction in progress 445273 1,098,896 - 1,544,169
Infrastructure:
Land rights relating to streets 8,465,941 - - 8,465,941
Total capital assets, not being depreciated 14,019,579 1,008,896 - 15,118,475
Capital assets, being depreciated:
Buildings 6,223,122 - - 6,223,122
Improvements 5,290,172 - - 5,280,172
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 1,337,696 81,612 - 1,419,308
Vehicles 1,088,012 - - 1,088,012
Infrastructure:
Streets 10,255,200 - - 10,255,200
Traffic signals 1,190,394 - - 1,190,384
Bridges 958,003 - - 958,003
Total capital assets, being depreciated 26,342,599 81,612 - 26,424,211
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Buildings 1,407,291 149,977 - 1,557,268
improvements 1,661,811 130,071 - 1,791,882
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 1,154,220 70,543 - 1,224,763
Vehicles 873,637 88,281 - 961,918
Infrastructure: _
Streets 5,663,199 137,777 - 5,800,976
Traffic signals 1,101,554 14,964 - 1,116,518
Bridges 958,003 - - 958,003
Total accumulated depreciation 12,819,715 591,613 - 13,411,328
Net capital assets being depreciated 13,522,883 {510,001) - 13,012,882

Governmental activities capital assets, net $ 27,542,462 § 588,895 $ $ 28,131,357
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Depreciation expense was charged to functions of the governmental activities as follows:

General Government $ 87,271
Community Development 40,920
Public Safety 23,388
Public Works 223,765
Community Services 216,268
Total $ 591,613
NOTE 8 DEFERRED REVENUE

Deferred revenue consisted of the following as of June 30, 2011:

Nonmajor
General CDBG Governmental
Fund Fund Funds Total
Amounts associated with long-term
loans or advances:
Accrued interest portion of City's
advances to the Community
Redevelopment Agency $ 1821215 % -3 - % 1821215
Loans receivable 541,296 1,036,154 12660 1,580,110
Unearned revenues - - 125,600 125,600

$ 2,362511 $ 1,036,154 $ 138,260 $ 3,538,925

NOTE 9 LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Changes in long-term liabilities for the year ended June 30, 2011 were as follows:

Amount Due  Amount
Balance at Adjustments  Balance at Within Gne  Due After
July 1, 2010 Additons  Refiremenis  (Note 18)  June 30, 2011 Year One Year

2005 Refunding

RevenueBonds § 6,800,000 $ - % (305,000} % - 6,595,000 $ 315000 § 6,280,000
Net OPEB Qbligation 1,786,167 1,080,000 (155,028)  (1,786,167) 924,972 924,872
Compensated

Absences 238,034 52,394 (40,562} - 249 866 24 987 224,879

$ 8924201 $ 1,132,394 § (500,580) § (1,785,167) 7,769,838 § 1.264,959 $ 6,504,879
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NOTE 9

REFUNDING REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 2005

In September 2005, the Temple City Community Redevelopment Agency (Agency)
issued $5,780,000 of Serial Bonds and $2,220,000 of Term Bonds for a total amount
of $8,000,000 to be paid from future tax increment revenues. The Series 2005 bonds
were issued fo refund $3,600,000 of outstanding Temple City Financing Authority
(Authorify) 1993 Revenue Bonds and to provide the Agency with additicnal funds for
redevelopment activities. interest is payable semi-annually on March 1 and
September 1 of each year, commencing March 1, 2006. Interest rates range from
3.0% t0 4.9% on the serial bonds and 4.875% on the term bonds in amounts ranging
from $240,000 to $495,000. The bonds maturing on or after September 1, 2015 are
subject to redemption prior to maturity in whole or in part at the option of the Agency
in amount of 100% of the principal amount. The Term Bonds maturing on September
1, 2025 will be subject to mandatory redemption, on September 1, 2022 and each
September 1 thereafter at a redemption price equal to the principal amount thereof
together with accrued interest thereon to the redemption date without premium.
Under terms of the issue, & minimum of $627,225 is to be set aside in reserve funds.
The balance in the reserve account at June 30, 2011 was $627,225. The outstanding
balance on June 30, 2011 is $6,595,000.

Annual debt service requirements to maturity for the refunding revenue bonds
payable are as follows:

Year Ending
June 30, Principal Interest Total

2012 3 315,000 $ 301,096 % 616,096
2013 330,000 286,575 616,575
2014 345,000 271,080 616,080
2015 360,000 256,095 616,095
2016 375,000 240,105 615,105

2017-2021 2,155,000 820,521 3,075,521

2022-2026 2,715,000 343,136 3,058,136

Total $ 6595000 $§ 2618608 $ 9,213,608
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Fund balances are composed of the following etements:

Special Non-Major
Revenue CRA Governmental
General Fund CDBG Debt Service Funds Total
Fund Balances:
Nonspendable
Prepaid ifems $ 1,310 5 - % - % - 3 1,310
Loans receivable, net of defessed revenues 62,875 - - - 62,875
Advances to other funds, net of deferred revenues 1,706,980 - - - 1,706,980
Restricted for
Special revenue 14,109,640 14,109,840
Debt service fund - 627,225 - 627,225
Unassigned 23,542,553 (80,988) {3,851,081) (3,855) 19,606,628
Total Fund Balances $ 25313718 § (80988) § (3,223,856) 3 14,105,785 § 36,114,659

Assigned Fund Balance

The City's Fund Balance Policy delegates authority to the Finance Services Director
to assign amounts, which are neither restricted nor committed, to be used for specific
purposes for annual financial statement reporting. These amounts are referred to as
Assigned Fund Balances. The City has no Assigned Fund Balances as of June 30,
2011.

When expenditures are incurred for purposes for which both restricted and
unrestricted (committed, assigned, or unassigned) fund balances are available, the
City's policy is to first apply restricted fund balance. When expenditures are incurred
for purposes for which committed, assigned, or unassigned fund balances are
available, the City's policy is to first apply committed fund balance, then assigned
fund balance, and finally unassigned fund balance.

NOTE 11 OTHER REQUIRED DISCLOSURES

Deficit Unassigned Fund Balances/ Unrestricted Net Assets
The foliowing funds reported deficit fund balance/net assets at June 30, 2011:

Major Funds:
CDBG $ 80,988
CRA Debt Service 3,223,856
Special Revenue Fund:
Traffic Safety Grant 3,855
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NOTE 12

NOTE 13

OTHER REQUIRED DISCLOSURES (CONTINUED)

The deficit in the Debt Service Fund was due to the reporting of interfund advances,
which were accounted for in the General Long-Term Debt Account Group prior to the
implementation of GASB 34. Management expects to eliminate the deficits with
subsequent revenues or transfers from the General Fund.

DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN (PERS)

The City of Temple City contributes to the California Public Employees Retirement
System (PERS), a cost-sharing multiple-employer public employee defined benefit
pension plan. PERS provides retirement, disability benefits, and death benefits to
plan members and beneficiaries. PERS acts as a common investment and
administrative agent for participating public entities within the State of California.
PERS issues a publicly available financial report that includes financial statements
and required supplementary information for the cost sharing plans that are
administered by PERS. Copies of PERS' annual financial report may be obtained
from its executive office at 400 "P" Street, Sacramento, California 95814.

Miscellaneous participants are required to contribute 7% of their annual covered
salary. The City makes the contributions required of City employees on their behalf
and for their account. Benefit provisions and all other requirements are established
by state statute and city contract with employee bargaining groups.

The City has contributed at the actuarially determined rate provided by PERS
actuaries. Under GASB 27, an employer reports an annuatl pension cost (APC} equal
to the annual required contribufion (ARC) plus an adjustment for the cumulative
difference between the APC and the employer's actual plan contributions for the
year. The cumulative difference is called the net pension obligation (NPO). The ARC
for the period July 1, 2010 to June 30, 2011 has been determined by an actuarial
valuation of the plan as of June 30, 2008. The City's covered payroli for PERS was
$2,020,781 for the year ended June 30, 2008, while the City's total payroll for all
employees was $2,638,146 during the same period. in order to calculate the dollar
value of the ARC for inclusion in financial statements prepared as of June 30, 2011,
the contribution rate is muitiplied by the payroll of covered employees that were paid
during the period from July 1, 2010 to June 30, 2011.

LIABILITY, PROPERTY AND WORKERS’ COMPENSATION PROTECTION
Description of Self-Insurance Pool Pursuant to Joint Powers Agreement

City of Temple City is a member of the California Joint Powers Insurance Authority
(Authority). The Authority is composed of 121 California public entities and is
organized under a joint powers agreement pursuant to California Government Code
6500 et seq. The purpose of the Authority is to arrange and administer programs for
the pooling of self-insured losses, to purchase excess insurance or reinsurance, and
to manage for group purchased insurance for property and other coverages. The
Authority's pool began covering claims of its members in 1878. Each member
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LIABILITY, PROPERTY AND WORKERS’ COMPENSATION PROTECTION
(CONTINUED)

govermnment has an elected official as its representative on the Board of Directors.
The Board operates through a 9-member Executive Committee.

Self-insurance Programs of the Authority _

A revised cost allocation methodology was introduced in fiscal year 2010-11,
however, it retains many elements of the previous cost allocation methodology.
Each member pays an annual contribution (formerly called the primary deposit) to
cover estimated losses for the coverage period. This initial funding is paid at the
beginning of the coverage period. After the close of the coverage period,
outstanding claims are valued. A retrospective deposit computation is then
conducted annually thereafter until all claims incurred during the coverage period are
closed on a pool-wide basis. This subsequent cost re-allocation among members
based on actual claim development can result in adjustments of either refunds or
additional deposits required.

The total funding requirement for self-insurance programs is estimated using
actuarial models and pre-funded through the annual contribution. Costs are
allocated to individual agencies based on exposure (payroll) and experience {claims)
relative to other members of the risk-sharing pool. Additional information regarding
the cost allocation methodology is provided below.

Liability. In the liability program, claims are pooled separately between poiice and
non-police exposures. (1) The payroll of each member is evaluated relative to the
payroll of other members. A variable credibility factor is determined for each
member, which establishes the weight applied to payroll and the weight applied to
losses within the formula. (2) The first layer of losses includes incurred costs up to
$30,000 for each occurrence and is evaluated as a percentage of the pool's total
incurred costs within the first layer. (3) The second layer of losses includes incurred
costs from $30,000 to $750,000 for each occurrence and is evaluated as a
percentage of the pool’s total incurred costs within the second layer. (4) Incurred
costs in excess of $750,000 up to the reinsurance attachment point of $5 million are
distributed based on the outcome of cost allocation within the first and second loss
layers. (5) Costs of covered claims from $5 million to $10 million are paid under a
reinsurance contract subject to a $2.5 million annual aggregate deductible. Costs of
covered claims from $10 million to $15 million are paid under two reinsurance
contracts subject to a combined $3 million annual aggregate deductible. On a
cumulative basis for all fiscal year 2010-11 reinsurance contracts the annual
aggregate deductible is $5.5 million. (6) Costs of covered claims from $15 million up
to $50 million are covered through excess insurance policies.
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(CONTINUED)

The overal coverage limit for each member including all layers of coverage is $50
million per occurrence.

Costs of covered claims for subsidence losses are paid by reinsurance and excess
insurance with a pooled sub-limit of $35 miilion per occurrence. This $35 million
subsidence sub-limit is composed of (a) $5 million retained within the pool's SIR, (b)
$10 million in reinsurance and (c) $20 million in excess insurance. The excess
insurance layer has a $20 million annual aggregate.

Workers’” Compensation. In the workers’ compensation program, claims are pooled
separately between public safety (police and fire) and non-public safety exposures.
(1) The payroll of each member is evaluated relative to the payroll of other
members. A variable credibility factor is determined for each member, which
establishes the weight applied to payroli and the weight applied to losses within the
formula. (2) The first layer of losses includes incurred costs up to $50,000 for each
occurrence and is evaluated as a percentage of the pool’s fotal incurred costs within
the first layer. (3) The second layer of losses includes incurred costs from $50,000 to
$100,000 for each occurrence and is evaluated as a percentage of the pool's total
incurred costs within the second layer. (4) incurred costs in excess of $100,000 up
to the reinsurance attachment point of $2 million are distributed based on the
outcome of cost allocation within the first and second loss layers. (5) Costs of
covered claims from $2 million up to statutory limits are paid under a reinsurance
policy. Protection is provided per statutory liability under California Workers’
Compensation Law.

Employer's Liability losses are pooled among members to $2 million. Coverage from
$2 million to $4 million is purchased as part of a reinsurance policy, and Employer's
Liability losses from $4 million to $10 million are pooled among members.

Purchased Insurance

Pollution Legal Liability Insurance. The City of Temple City participates in the
pollution legal liability insurance program (formerly called environmental insurance)
which is available through the Authority. The policy covers sudden and gradual
pollution of scheduled property, streets, and storm drains owned by the City of
Temple City. Coverage is on a claims-made basis. There is a $50,000 deductible.
The Authority has a limit of $50 million for the 3-year period from July 1, 2008
through July 1, 2011. Each member of the Authority has a $10 million sub-limit
during the 3-year term of the policy.
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LIABILITY, PROPERTY AND WORKERS’ COMPENSATION PROTECTION
(CONTINUED)

Property Insurance. The City of Temple City participates in the all-risk property
protection program of the Authority. This insurance protection is underwritten by
several insurance companies. City of Temple City property is currently insured
according to a schedule of covered property submitted by the City of Temple City to
the Authority. City of Temple City property currently has ali-risk property insurance
protection in the amount of $38,436,747. There is a $5,000 deductible per
occurrence except for non-emergency vehicle insurance which has a $1,000
deductible. Premiums for the coverage are paid annually and are not subject to
retrospective adjustments.

Earthquake and Flood insurance. The City of Temple City purchases earthquake and
flood insurance on a portion of its property. The earthquake insurance is part of the
property protection insurance program of the Authority. City of Temple City property
currently has earthquake protection in the amount of $32,626,324. There is a
deductible of 5% per unit of value with a minimum deductible of $100,000.
Premiums for the coverage are paid annually and are not subject to retrospective
adjustments.

Crime Insurance. The City of Temple City purchases crime insurance coverage in the
amount of $1,000,000 with a $2,500 deductible. The fidelity coverage is provided
through the Authority. Premiums are paid annually and are not subject to
retrospective adjustments.

Adequacy of Protection

During the past three fiscal years, none of the above programs of protection
experienced settlements or judgments that exceeded pooled or insured coverage.
There were also no significant reductions in pooled or insured liability coverage in
fiscal year 2010-11.

POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFIT PLAN

Employees who retire from the City are eligible to receive health care benefits
covering themselves and any qualified family members. The City pays 100% of the
cost of the medical insurance premiums of the retired employees and one-half of the
cost of the medical insurance premiums of their family members. The City also pays
100% of the cost of dental and vision insurance premiums of the retired employees.
Expenditures for post-retirement health care benefits for fiscal year 2011 amounted
to $155,028 which included 26 participants.
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NEW GOVERNMENTAL ACCOUNTING STANDARDS BOARD (GASB)
PRONQUNCEMENTS .
GASB No. 55 - GASB has issued Statement No. 55, The Hierarchy of Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles for State and Local Governments. The objective of
this Statement is to incorporate the hierarchy of generally accepted accounting
principles (GAAP} for state and local governments into the Governmental Accounting
Standards Board’s (GASB) authoritative literature. The Board does not expect that
this Statement will result in a change in current practice.

GASB No. 56 - GASB has issued Statement No. 86, Codification of Accounting and
Financial Reporting Guidance Confained in the AICPA Statements on Auditing
Standards. The objective of this Statement is to incorporate into the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board’s (GASB) authoritative literature certain accounting and
financial reporting guidance presented in the American Instifute of Certified Public
Accountants' Statements on Auditing Standards. This Statement addresses three
issues not included in the authoritative literature that establishes accounting
principles - related-party transactions, going concern considerations, and subseguent
events. This Statement does not establish new accounting standards but rather
incorporates the existing guidance (to the extent appropriate in a governmental
environment} into the GASB standards.

GASB No. 57 - GASB has issued Statement No. 57, OPEB Measurements by Agent
Employers and Agent Multiple-Employer Plans. This Statement establishes
standards for the measurement and financial reporting of actuarally determined
information by agent employers with individual-employer OPEB plans that have
fewer than 100 total plan members and by the agent muitiple-employer OPEB plans
in which they participate. in addition, it clarifies requirements of Statements 43 and
45 related to the coordination of the timing and frequency of OPEB measurements by
agent employers and the agent multiple-employer OPEB plans in which they
participate.

The requirements of this Statement apply to all state and local governmental agent
multiple-employer OPEB plans that are administered as trusts, or equivalent
arrangements, and to state and local governmental employers that participate in
such plans. The provisions of this Statement related to the use and reporting of the
alternative measurement method are effective immediately. The provisions related
to the frequency and timing of measurements are effective for actuarial valuations -
first used to report funded status information in OPEB plan financial statements for
periods beginning after June 15, 2011.
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NEW GOVERNMENTAL ACCOUNTING STANDARDS BOARD (GASB)
PRONOUNCEMENTS (CONTINUED)

GASB No. 58 - GASB has issued Statement No. 58, Accounting and Financial
Reporting for Chapter 9 Bankruplcies. This Statement establishes accounting and
financial reporting standards for all governments that have petitioned for relief under
Chapter 9 of the U.S. Bankruptcy Code or have been granted relief under the
provisions of Chapter 9, including governments that enter into bankruptcy and are
not expected to emerge as a going concern. This Statement does not apply to
troubled debt restructurings that occur outside of bankruptcy. The disclosures
required by this Statement cease to apply for periods following the fiscal year in
which the bankruptcy case is closed or the government has its petition dismissed.
The requirements of this Statement are effective for periods beginning after June 15,
2009. Retroactive application is required for all prior periods presented during which
a government was in bankruptcy.

GASB No. 59 - GASB has issued Statement No. 59, Financial Instruments Omnibus.
The requirements of this Statement will improve financial reporting by providing more
complete information, by improving consistency of measurements, and by providing
clarifications of existing standards. Applying the reporting provisions of Statement 31
for interest-earning investment contracts to unaliocated insurance contracts improves
consistency of investment measurements that are reported by pension and other
postemployment benefit plans. Emphasizing the applicability of SEC requirements to
2a7-like external investment pools provides practitioners with improved guidance.
Limiting interest rate risk disclosures for investments in mutual funds, extemnal
investment pools, and other pooled investments to debt investment pools provides
better guidance regarding the applicability of interest rate risk disclosures. Finatly,
addressing the applicability of Statement 53 to certain financial instruments refines
which financial instruments are within the scope of that Statement. The provisions of
this Statement are effective for financial staterments for periods beginning after June
15, 2010. ‘

GASB No. 60 - GASB has issued Statement No. 60, Accounfing and Financial

Reporting for Service Concession Arrangements. This Statement establishes

guidance for accounting and financial reporting for SCAs. As used in this Statement,

an SCA is an arrangement between a govemment (the transferor) and an operator in
which all of the following criteria are met:

a. The transferor conveys to the operator the right and related obligation to provide
public services through the use and operation of a capital asset (referred to in
this Statement as a "facility") in exchange for significant consideration, such as
an up-front payment, instaliment payments, a new facility, or improvements to an
existing facility.

b. The operator collects and is compensated by fees from third parties.

¢. The transferor determines or has the ability to modify or approve what services
the operator is required to provide, to whom the operator is required to provide
the services, and the prices or rates that can be charged for the services.

d. The transferor is entitled to significant residual interest in the service utility of the
facility at the end of the arrangement.

53



City of Temple City
Notes to Financial Statements
Year ended June 30, 2011

NOTE 15

NOTE 16

NOTE 17

NEW GOVERNMENTAL ACCOUNTING STANDARDS BOARD (GASB)
PRONOUNCEMENTS (CONTINUED)

The provisions of this Statement should be applied in financial statements of state
and local governments that are prepared using the economic resources
measurement focus. The provisions of this Statement are effective for financial
statements for periods beginning after December 15, 2011.

GASB No. 61 - GASB has issued Statement No. 61, The Financial Reporting Entity:
Omnibus, an amendment of GASB Statements No. 14 and No. 34. This Statement
modifies existing requirements for the assessment of potential component units in
determining what should be included in the financial reporting entity, and financial
reporting entity display and disclosure requirements. It applies to financial reporting
by primary governments and other stand-alone governments, and to the separately
issued financial statements of governmental component units. In addition, this
Statement should be applied to nongovernmental component units when they are
included in a governmental financial reporting entity. The provisions of this Statement
are effective for financial statements for periods beginning after June 15, 2012.

GASB No. 62 - GASB has issued Statement No. 62, Codification of Accounting and
Financial Reporting Guidance Contained in Pre-November 30, 1989 FASB and
AICPA Pronouncements. This Statement establishes accounting and financial
reporting standards for the financial statements of state and local governments. The
requirements of this Statement apply to accounting and financial reporting for
governmental activities, business-type activities, and proprietary funds. The
requirements in this Statement are effective for financial statements for periods
beginning afier December 15, 2011.

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY

On December 29, 2011, the Supreme Court filed its opinion ruling that Assembly Bill
(AB) X1 26 is constitutional and valid and that AB X1 27 is unconstitutional and
invalid. Consequently, all redevelopment agencies were dissolved on February 1,
2012 in accordance with that bifl. The City of Temple City currently serves as the
successor agency that is responsible for all the remaining obligations of the dissolved
Agency. '

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
The City is a defendant in various litigations arising in the normal course of

operations. In the opinion of management and counsel, the outcome is not expected
to materially adversely affect the financial position of the City.
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City of Temple City
Notes to Financial Statements
Year ended June 30, 2011

NOTE 17

NOTE 18

NOTE 19

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (CONTINUED)

Deferred Low/Moderate Set Aside

Under State law, the Agency is required to set aside a portion of its property tax
increment revenue for low and moderate income housing. The Agency has made
findings that, for fiscal years ended 1986 through 1996, it was exempt from funding any
of the set-aside. As of June 30, 2011, the accumulated set-aside amount not yet
funded was approximately $754,000. The law requires the Agency to devise a plan to
fund the accumulated deferred set-aside amount. Such a plan was adopted for
deferrals made through the 1995-96 fiscal year.

On March 29, 2007, the LA Community College District filed a lawsuit (as a writ of
mandate) against the City, its Community Redevelopment Agency, and numerous
other public entities contending that for the previous twenty years it did not receive its
correct share of pass-through payments of property tax increments under CA Health &
Safety Code Section 33607.5. The District claimed that the underpayment resulted
from the County Controllers failure to consider payments from the Educational
Revenue Augmentation Fund.

On January 14, 2009, the court ruled in favor of the defendants and the District
appealed the decision. On January 27, 2010, the appellate court reversed the lower
court ruling and determined the County used the wrong formula in making the
allocation. The parties are awaiting the court’s determination as to the proper formula
and allocations. Agency management does not expect the ultimate outcome of this
case to have a material adverse effect on the financial statements.

SPECIAL ITEM

In fiscal year 2010-11, the City had a second actuarial report for Other Post-
employment Benefits (OPEB) prepared by the Consultants. This report concluded a
change in the City's annual required contribution (ARC) and a change in the beginning
balance of the OPEB accrued liability. The report assumes zero-based pre-funding or
ne OPEB accrued liability as of July 1, 2010. This is construed as a change in
estimate, thus, reported in the fiscal year 2010-11 financial statements as Special ltem.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The City has evaluated events subsequent to June 30, 2011 to assess the need for
potential recognition or disclosure in the financial statements. Such events were
evaluated through February 1, 2012, the date the financial statements were available
to be issued. Based upon this evaluation, it was determined that no subsequent
events occurred that require recognition or additional disclosure in the financial
statements.
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City of Temple City
General Fund

The General Fund has been classified as a major fund and is used to account for all of the general
revenues of the City not specifically levied or collected for some special purpose, and for the
expenditures related to the rendering of general services by the City. The General Fund is used to
account for all resources not required to be accounted for in another fund. The budget-to-actual
comparison for this fund has been presented in the accompanying financial statements as required
supplementary infermation.
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City of Temple City

Budgetary Comparison Schedule
General Fund

Year Ended June 30, 2011

Variance with

Final Budget
Budgetary Amounts Positive
Original Final Actual {Negative)
Revenues
Taxes $ 3,897,000 3 3,897,000 % 4451470 $ 554,470
Licenses and permits 1,022,000 1,022,000 1,028,284 6,284
Intergovernmental 3,001,750 3,001,750 3,229,851 228 101
Charges for services 569,340 569,340 631,355 62,015
Fines, forfeitures and penalties 580,000 580,000 423,041 (156,959)
Investment income 365,000 365,000 409,057 44,097
Rental income : 60,000 60,000 57,442 {2,558}
Other 391,250 391,250 414,145 22,895
Total revenues 9,886,340 0,886,340 10,644,685 758,345
Expenditures
Current
(General government 2,301,935 2,513,560 2,191,478 322,082
Community development 1,184,200 1,333,600 1,088,463 245,137
Public safety 4,540,250 4,548,950 4 352,010 196,940
Public works ‘ 1,961,570 480,060 410,636 69,424
Community services 3,247,340 2,165,830 1,930,052 235,778
Total expenditures 13,235,295 11,042,000 9,972,639 1,069,361
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures (3,348,955) (1,155,660) 672,046 1,827,706 .
Other financing sources (uses)
Transfers in 616,395 616,385 441,130 175,265
Transfers out (926,840) {926,840) (499,835) (427,005)
Net other financing sources (uses) (310,445) (310,445) (58,705} (251,740)
Net change in fund balances (3,658,400) (1,466,105) 613,340 2,079,445
¥ Fund balance - beginning of year 24,700,378 24,700,378 24,700,378 -
Fund balance - end of year $ 21040978 $ 23234273 § 25313718 $§ 2,079,445
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City of Temple City

Budgetary Comparison Schedule

Community Development Block Grant (CDBG)
Year Ended June 30, 2011

Variance with

Final Budget
Budgetary Amounts Positive
Criginal Final Actual {Negative)
Revenues
Intergovernmental $ 322,505 § 322505 § 156803 § (165,702)
Low income grant
and loan repayments - - 49,195 49,195
Total revenues 322,505 322,505 205,998 (116,507}
Expenditures
Current:
Community development 322,505 322,505 142,663 179,842
Total expenditures 322,505 322,505 142,663 179,842
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures - - 63,335 63,335
Other financing sources (uses)
Transfers out - - 144,323 (144,323)
Total other financing sources (uses} - - 144,323 (144,323)
Net change in fund balances - - (80,988) (80,988)
Fund balance at beginning of year - ~ - -
Fund balance at end of year $ - $ - % (80,988) % (80,988)
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City of Temple City

Budgetary Comparison Schedule
CRA Debt Service Fund

Year Ended June 30, 2011

Revenues
Tax Increment
Interest LAIF
Total revenues

Expenditures
Administration
Professional fees
Debt service:
Principat payment
Interest payment
Pass - through payments

Total expenditures

Change in fund balances

Fund balance at beginning of year
Fund balance at end of year

Variance with

Final Budget

Budgetary Amounts Positive
Original Final Actual {Negative)
718,930 $ 718,930 § 879,349 § 160,419
200 200 29 {171)
718,130 719130 879,378 160,248
17,000 17,000 15,802 1,198
16,250 16,250 12,729 3,521
544,000 544,000 244,000 300,000
372,125 372,125 369,958 2,167
40,000 40,000 36,333 3,667
989,375 989,375 678,822 310,553
{270,245) (270,245} 200,556 470,801

(3,424 412) (3,424,412} (3,424,412) -

(3,604,657) $

(3,694,657} $ (3,223,856) $ 470,801
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City of Temple City
Notes to Required Supplementary Information
Year ended June 30, 2011

NOTE 1

BUDGETS AND BUDGETARY ACCOUNTING

The City adopts an annual budget prepared on the modified accrual basis for all of its
governmental funds. During the year, there were budget modifications and
supplemental appropriations amounting to $3,520,070. The City Manager or his
designee is authorized to transfer budgeted amounts between the accounts of any
program. Revisions that alter the total appropriations of any program or fund are
approved by City Council. Prior year appropriations lapse unless they are
appropriated through the formal budget process. Expenditures may not legally
exceed appropriations at fund level. Reserves for encumbrances are not recorded by
the City of Temple City.
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City of Temple City

California Public Retirement System
Schedule of Funding Progress

Year ended June 30, 2011

SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS

Actuarial
Accrued UAAL as
Actuarial Liability Unfunded a % of
Actuarial Value of (AAL) Entry AAL Funded Covered Covered
Valuation Assets Age {LUAAL) Ratio Payroll Payroll
Date (a) (b) (b-a) (a/b) {c) { c)i(b-a)
6/30/2008 n/a n/a nfa nfa . nfa nfa
6/30/2009 $ - 1,015,702 1,015,702 0% 2,261,211 45%
613072010 $ - 1,080,000 1,080,000 0% 2,329,000 46%
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City of Temple City

Other Post Employment Benefits
Schedule of Funding Progress
Year ended June 30, 2011

The City's annual Other Post-employment Benefits (OPEB) cost, the percentage of annual OPEB
cost contributed to the plan, and the net OPEB obligation for 2009, 2010 and 2011 were:

(1

Annual Percentage of
Fiscal Year Annual Contribution  Annual OPEB Cost  Net OPEB
Ended OPEB Cost Made Contributed Obligation
6/30/2009 $ 1015702 % 128,722 12.67% $ 886,980
6/30/2010 1,015,702 116,515 11.47% 1,786,167
6/30/2011 () 1,080,000 155,028 14.35% 924 972

The City had a second actuarial report prepared by Bartel Associates, LLC dated October
31, 2011 with a valuation date of June 30, 2011. The results of the report concluded a
change in the city's annual required contribution (ARC) amount, starting at zero base (as in
no prefunding). The financial statements reflect the new findings.
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City of Tempie City
Combining Balance Sheet
Nonmajor Governmental Funds

Year ended June 30, 2011
Capital Projects
City-Wide CRA Permanent
Special Capital Capital Camellia
Revenue Project Improvements Trust
Funds Fund Fund Fund Totals
ASSETS
Cash and investments $ 12,052,325 120,646 2,084,118 181,533 14,438,622
Interest receivable - - 1,139 - 4,139
Due from other funds - - 121,163 - 121,163
Due from other governments 397,483 - - - 397,483
Loans receivables 12,660 - - - 12,660
Total assets $ 12,462 468 120,646 2,206,420 181,533 14,971,067
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable $ 257,609 120,646 6,743 - 384,998
Accrued payroll 8,791 - - - 8,791
Due to other funds 148,244 - 184,989 - 333,233
Deferred revenue 138,260 - - - 138,260
Total liahilities 552,904 120,646 191,732 - 865,282
FUND BALANCES
Restricted:
Education scholarship - - - 181,533 181,533
Special revenue funds 11,913,419 - - - 11,913,419
Capital projects funds - - 2,014,688 - 2,014,688
Unassigned {3,855) - - - (3,855)
. Total fund balances 11,909,564 - 2,014,688 181,533 14,105,785
Total liabifities and fund batances § 12,462,468 120,646 2,206,420 181,533 14,971,067
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City of Temple City

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Nonmajor Governmental Funds

Year ended June 30, 2011

Capital Projects

City-\Wide CRA Permanent
Special Capital Capital Camellia
Revenue improvements  improvements Trust
Funds Fund Fund Fund Totals
Revenues
Taxes $ 972,507 - - - 972,507
Intergovernmental 3,075,488 - - - 3,075,488
Charges for services 473,140 - - - 473,140
Fines 72,428 - - - 72,428
Investment income 48,892 - 45,303 1,426 95,621
Other - - 1,000 - 1,000
Total revenues 4,642,455 - 46,303 1,426 4,690,184
Expendifures
Current:
General government 17,473 - 283,061 - 300,534
Public safety 1,864 - - - 1,864
Public works 1,254,870 - - - 1,254,870
Community services 771,978 - - 2,599 774577
Capital outlay - 1,132,410 - - 1,132,410
Debt service:
Principal 61,000 - - - 61,000
Interest 62,660 - 432 - 63,092
SERAF payment to the State - - 67,974 - 67,974
Total expenditures 2,169,845 1,132,410 351,467 2,589 3,656,321
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures 2,472,610 (1,132,410) (305,164) {1,173) 1,033,863
Other financing sources (uses)
Transfers in 167,101 1,132,410 - - 1,299,511
Transfers out (1,096,482) - - - (1,096,482)
Net other financing sources (uses) {929,381) 1,132,410 - - 203,029
Net change in fund balance 1,543,229 - (305,164) (1,173) 1,236,892
Fund balance, beginning of year 10,366,335 2,319,852 182,706 12,868,893
Fund batance, end of year $ 11,909,564 - 2,014,688 181,533 14,105,785
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City of Temple City
Description of Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds
June 30, 2011

The following Special Revenue Funds have been classified as nonmajor funds in the accompanying
financial statements:

Traffic Safety Fund - To account for the Vehicle Code fines which are expended for traffic safety
enforcement.

High Tech Grant Fund - To account for California Law Enforcement Equipment Purchase - High
Technology (CLEEP) funds distributed to the City which are used for law enforcement activities,
including the development of the l.os Angeles Regicnal Crime Information System (LARCIS).

Citizens Optign_for Public_Safety (COPS) Fund - To account for the revenues received from the
California Department of Justice to be used to enhance existing law enforcement services.

Public Transportation - Proposition A Fund - To account for the City's share of additional sales tax
collected in the County of Los Angeles as a result of Proposition A. The fund is used to finance
public transportation projects.

Public Transportation - Proposition C Fund - To account for the City's share of additional sales tax
collected in the County of Los Angeles as a result of Proposition C. The fund is used to finance
public transportation projects.

Used QOil Fund - To account for the revenues and expenditures of the Used Oil Recycling Block
Grant.

Traffic Safety Grant Fund - To account for grant revenue received from the State of California Office
of Traffic Safety to be used for the City's approved bicycle and pedestrian safety program.

State Gas Tax Fund - To account for the revenues and expenditures of the City's proportionate
share of gas tax monies collected by the State of California which are used for street construction,
street maintenance and engineering, and administrative expenses.

Traffic Congestion Relief Fund - To account for the revenues received from the State of California as
part of the state's share of the sales tax on gasoline sales that is distributed to the City to be used for
local transportation purposes and the relief of fraffic congestion.

Asset Seizure Fund - To account for the revenues and expenditures from the seizure of properiies.

Proposition 1B Fund - To account for revenues received from the State of California to maintain and
improve local streets and roads.

American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA) Fund - To account for revenues received in
accordance with the American Recovery Reinvestment Act of 2009.
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City of Temple City
Description of Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds {Continued)
June 30, 2011

Justice Assistance Grant Fund - To account for revenues received from the Justice Assistance Grant
Program that are to be used exclusively for law enforcement programs.

Bicycle and Pedestfrian Fund - To account for the revenues received from the State of California to
maintain and improve the safety and practicality of bicycling and walking for everyday fravel.

Air Quality Improvement District Fund - To account for the City's share of automobile registration
fees collected from the State and distributed to the City by the South Coast Air Quality Management
District. The funds are used to improve transportation systems and reduce the reliance on private
vehicles.

Measure R Fund - These are similar to local return type funds to be used for traffic relief and
transportation upgrades citywide over the next 30 years. These funds may be for projects such as
pothole repairs, major street resurfacing, left-tum signals, bikeways, pedestrian improvements,
streetscapes, traffic signal synchronization, focal transit services and programs.

Sewer Reconstruction Fund - To account for special fees collected to be used for new sewer lines
and sewer line replacement.

EECBG Fund - To account for Energy Efficiency and Conservation Block Grant revenues received
from the federal government funded by the American Recovery & Reinvestment Act of 2009.

Congestion Management Fund - To account for the maintenance of specified levels of services on
identified roadways of regional significance, as required by California Government Code Section
65088.

Surface Transportation Program Fund - To account for monies received from the Federal government
to improve designated public right-of-ways.

1992/1996 Park Bond Fund - To account for revenues received from the Los Angeles County
Regional Park and Open Space Grant. This grant was approved November 3, 1992 and November
5, 1996 to benefit property through the improvement of neighborhood parks and recreation facilities
for youth and senior citizens.

State Recycling Fund - To account for revenues received from fiscal year ended June 30, 2002
through fiscal year ended June 30, 2003 from the State Department of Conservation under Section
14581(a)(4)(a) of the California Beverage Container Recycling and Litter Reduction Act for beverage
container recycling and litter cleanup activities.

Park Acquisition Fund - To account for City imposed fees from the construction of new dwellings
within the City. Expenditures are for the acquisition or improvement of neighborhood or community
parks in conformance with the priorities established by the General Plan.
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City of Temple City
Description of Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds (Continued)
June 30, 2011

Lighting and Landscape District Fund - To account for assessments and ad valorem which are used
for the operation and maintenance of street lights, traffic signals, and trees and parkways within the
City.

Low and Moderate Income Housing Fund - To account for monies received and expended to assist
low and moderate income households.
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ASSETS
Cash and investmenis $
Due from other funds
Due from other governments
Loans receivables
Total assets $

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable 3
Accrued payroll
Due to other funds
Deferred revenue
Total liabilities

FUND BALANCES (DEFICITS)
Restricted
Special revenue funds
Unassigned
Total fund balances (deficits)

Total liabilities and fund balances {deficits) $
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Traffic High Tech
Safety Grant COPS
- 8,784 -
4,C-326 — 12,7_06
'4,626 8,7-84 12,‘;06
4,[326 : 11 ,E;97
4,(326 : 11 ,9;97
- 8,784 709
: 8,7"84 7_09
4,026 8,784 12,706




City of Temple City

Combining Baiance Sheet
Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds
June 30, 2011

Public Traffic Traffic
Transportation - Used Safety State Congestion

Prop C Oil Grant Gas Tax Relief
4,071,338 6,159 - 1,011,776 -
- 917 9,927 108,051 -
4,071,338 7,076 9,927 1,119,827 -
- - - 49,932 -

- - - 1,987 -

- - 13,782 - -
- - 13,782 51,919 -
4,071,338 7,076 - 1,067,908 -
- - (3,855) - -
4,071,338 7,076 (3,855) 1,067,908 -
4,071,338 7,076 9,927 1,119,827 -
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Asset Propaosition
‘ Seizure 1B ARRA
ASSETS
Cash and investments 8 729 1,115,397 -
Due from other funds - - -
Due from other governments - - 38,136
Loans receivables - - -
Total assets $ 729 1,115,397 38,136
LJIABILITIES
Accounts payable $ - - -
Accrued payroll - - -
Due to other funds - - 38,136
Deferred revenue - - -
Total liabilities - - 38,136
FUND BALANCES (DEFICITS)
Restricted
Special revenue funds 729 1,115,397 -
Unassigned - - -
Total fund balances (deficits) 729 1,115,387 -
Total liabilities and fund balances (deficits) $ 729 1,115,397 38,136
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City of Temple City

Combining Balance Sheet

Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds (Continued)
June 30, 2011

Justice Bicycle Air Quality
Assistance and Improvement Sewer
Grant Pedestrian District Measure R Reconstruction
- - 65,352 494 902 611,056
33,(;28 27,5;65 8,5“64 - -
33,(;28 27,5-65 73,551 6 494,$;02 611 ,656
i 27,552 I i Z
: 57552 : : :
33,028 13 73,916 494 902 611,056
33,(328 -1 3 73,951 6 494,9_02 611 ,(;56
33,028 27,565 73,916 494,902 611,056
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'ASSETS
Cash and investments $
Due from other funds
Due from other governments
Loans receivables
Total assets $

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable 3
Accrued payroll
Due to other funds
Deferred revenue
Total liabilities

FUND BALANCES (DEFICITS)
Restricted
Special revenue funds
Unassigned
Tofal fund balances (deficits)
Total liabilities and fund balances (deficits) $
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Surface

Congestion Transportation

EECBG Management Program

125,600 21,510 -
- - 36,189
125,600 21,510 36,189
- - 36,189

125,600 - -
125,600 - 36,189

- 21,510 -

- 21,510 -
125,600 21,510 36,189




City of Temple City

Combining Balance Sheet

Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds (Continued)
June 30, 2011

CRA
1992/ Lighting and Low Mod
1996 State Park Landscape Housing
Park Bond Recycling Acquisition District Fund Total

- - 69,004 1,621,273 618,990 12,052,325
- - - 60,996 57,378 397,483
- - - - 12,660 12,660
- - 69,004 1,682,269 689,028 12,462,468
- - - 101,286 5,044 257,609
- - - 5,300 - 8,791
- - - - 16,562 148,244
- - - - 12,660 138,260
- - - 106,586 34,266 552 904
- - 69,004 1,575,683 654,762 11,913,419
- - - - - (3,855)
- - 69,004 1,575,683 654,762 11,909,564
- - 69,004 1,682,269 12,462,468

689,028
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Revenues
Taxes $
Intergovernmental
Charges for services
Fines
Investment income
Total revenues

Expenditures

Current:
General government
Public safety
Public works
Community services

Debt service:
Principal
Interest

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures

Other financing sources (uses)
Transfers in
Transfers out
Net other financing sources (uses)

Net change in fund balance

Fund balance, beginning of year
Fund balance, end of year $

75

Traffic High Tech
Safety Grant COPS

- - 100,000
72,428 - -

- - 200
72,428 - 100,200
72,428 - 100,200

(99,159) - (100,000)

(99,159) - (100,000)
(26,731) - 200
26,731 8,784 509
- 8,784 709




City of Temple City

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds

Year ended June 30, 2011

Public Public Traffic Traffic
Transportation - Transportation - Used Safety State Congestion
Prop A PropC Oil Grant Gas Tax Relief
483,469 401,356 12,341 1,660 888,509 -
146,587 - - - - -
10,347 18,372 28 - 3,064 2,047
640,403 419,728 12,369 1,660 891,573 2,047

- - - 1,864 - -

- - - - 430,617 -
721,978 - - - - -
721,978 - - 1,864 430,617 -
(81,575) 419,728 12,369 (204) 460,956 2,047

- - - - 71,143 -

- - (8,845)  (11,577) (95,959) (440,361)

- - (8,845) (11,577) (24,816) (440,361)
(81,575) 419,728 3,524 (11,781) 436,140 (438,314)

2,189,179 3,651,610 3,552 7,926 631,768 438,314
2,107,604 4,071,338 7,076 (3,855) 1,067,908 -
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Revenues
Taxes
Intergovernmental
Charges for services
Fines
Investment income
Total revenues

Expenditures

Current:
General government
Public safety
Public works
Community services

Debt service:
Principal
Interest

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures

Other financing sources (uses)
Transfers in
Transfers out
Net other financing sources (uses)

Net change in fund balance

Fund balance, beginning of year
Fund balance, end of year

Asset Proposition .
Seizure 1B ARRA

- 530,758 130,271
- 3,473 -

- 534,231 130,271
- 534,231 130,271
- (15,745) (130,271)
- (15,745)  (130,271)
- 518,486 -
729 596,911 -
729 1,115,397 -
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City of Temple City

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds (Continued)
Year ended June 30, 2011

Justice Bicycle Quality
Assistance and Improvement Sewer
Grant Pedestrian District Measure R Reconstruction EECBG
33,028 27,565 . 39,362 299,755 - 14,500
- 13 192 1,638 - -
33,028 27,578 39,554 301,393 - 14,500
33,028 27,578 39,554 301,393 - 14,500
- (27,565) - (33,514} - (14,500}
- (27,565) - (33,514) - (14,500)
33,028 13 39,554 267,879 - -
- - 34,362 227,023 611,056 -
33,028 13 73,916 494 902 611,056 -
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Revenues
Taxes
Intergovernmental
Charges for services
Fines
Investment income
Total revenues

Expenditures

Current:
General government
Public safety
Public works
Community services

Debt service:
Principal
interest

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures

Other financing sources {uses)
Transfers in
Transfers out
Net other financing sources (uses)

Net change in fund balance

Fund balance, beginning of year
Fund balance, end of year

3

Surface 1992/
Congestion Transportation 1996
Management Program Park Bond
- 36,189 62,725
1,496 - -
1,496 36,189 62,725
1,496 36,189 62,725
- (36,189) (62,725)
- (36,189) (62,725)
1,496 - -
20,014 - -
21,510 - -
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City of Temple City

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds (Continued)

Year ended June 30, 2011

Lighting CRA
and Low Mod
State Park Landscape Housing
Recycling  Acquisition District Fund Total

- - 752,670 219,837 972,507
- 14,000 - - 3,075,488
- - 325,057 - 473,140
- - - - 72,428
- 6,184 3,324 48,892

- 14,000 1,083,921 223,161 4,642,455

- - - 17,473 17,473
- - - - 1,864
- - 824,253 - 1,254,870
- - - 50,000 771,978
- - - 61,000 61,000
- - 62,660 62,660

- 824,253 191,133 2,169,845

- 14,000 259,668 32,028 2472610
- - 95,958 - 167,101
(2,567) (8,804) (8,701) - (1,096,482)
(2,567) (8,804) 87,257 - (829,381)
(2,567) 5196 346,925 32,028 1,543,229
2,567 63,808 1,228,758 622,734 10,366,335

- 69,004 1,575,683 654,762 11,909,564
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City of Temple City
Description of Statistical Section Contents

This part of the City of Temple City's comprehensive annual financial report presents detailed
information as a context for understanding what the information in the financial statements,
note disclosures, and required supplementary information says about the city's overall
financial health.

Financial Trends
These schedules contain trend information to help the reader understand

how the city's financial performance and well-being have changed over
time.

- Revenue Capacity
These schedules contain information to help the reader assess the city's
most significant local revenue source, the property tax.

Debt Capacity
These schedules present information to help the reader assess the
affordability of the city's current levels of oustanding debt and the city's
ability to issue additional debt in the future.

Demographic and Economic Information
These schedules offer demographic and economic indicators to help the
reader understand the environment within which the city's financial
activities take place.

Operating Information
These schedules contain service and infrastructure data to help the
reader understand how the information in the city's financial report relates
to the services the city provides and the activities it performs.

Sources: Unless otherwise noted, the information in these schedules is derived from the comprehensive
annual financial reports for the relevent year.
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City of Temple City
Direct and Overlapping Government Property Tax Rates — Last Nine Fiscal Years

[agency 2002 2003 2004 006 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011
Basic Levy (1) 100000 100000 100000 100000  1.00000 0000 100000 00000  1.00000 .  1.00000
Arcadia Lighting 000463 000738 000307 0007 000230 000630 00036 00445 0OM72  0.00000
Arcadia Unified 003106 Q03129 003004 002008 00ZME 002831 008086 OO7ONT  OO7B61  0.074%
County Detention Facifities 1987 Debt D0OM3 000103 000099 000092 000080 000066  0OG00D  0.00000 000000  0.000G0
EJ Monte Cty Schoot Discrict 005196 006592 005072 Q07247 008057  OO0GAR2 008068 00045 OM907 (012388
El Monte Urion High Schoot 000000 000000 003573 003928 005425 008847 002820 O.05%0 009854 0.08475
LA Commurity Caflege Distict 001600 001460 00198 501810  00W26 002146 000679 002212 002311 00403
L County Flood Control 000107 000088 00004  0O0O25 000005  0OO005 Q00000 000000  0.00000  0.00000
Metropolitan Wiates District 000770 000670 000610 0QO0SBD 00060 000470 00050 000430 000430 0.00370
Pasadena Commurity Coliege District 00000 000000  0OCGET 000878 Q0410 002080 001972 00742 002300 001986
Roseread School District 008858 000540 Q04517 007095 Q07515 005420 008288 006875 0M3B 010743
San Gabriel Unifid 000000 005803 005224 005728  OOS284 004630 00574 D094 CI0070 090190
Tempte City Urified 005445 004842 004610 004778 OOME5  DOMOT7 004414 004651 004910 004950
[Totat Direct & Overiapping (2) Tax Rates 125687 1.23365 100028 16617 136165  4.35803 141039 147774 160973 150589
City's Share of 1%Levy Per Prop 13 (3) G070 009D 009370  O0GS70 00930 00RO 0430 00IFO0  0OHT0  0.09370

General Obligation Debt Rate
Redevelopment Rate (4) 100090 100861 100785  1.00687  1.00604 100541 100450  1.00430 100430 1.00370

Total Direct Rate {5} 009546 007527 008576 009354  D.09410 Q08876 00954 0.09188 Q09167 0.09202

i
i
:
!
!
!
!

{1) In 1978, California vaters passed Proposition 13 which set the property tax rate at & 1.00% fxed amount. This 1.00% is shared by all taxing agencies for which the subject property resides
witfin. I addition to the 1.00% fixed amount, property cwners zre sharged laxes as a percentage of assessed praperty values for the paynment of any voter approal bends.

(2) Overlapping rales are those of local and county govemments that apply Lo property owners within the City. Net aft overlapping rates apply to all city property owners.

{3) City's Share of 1% Levy is based cn the Cily's shave of the general fund tax rate area with the largest net taxable value within the city. ERAF general fund tax shifts may not be included
in the tax ratio figures.

{4) RDA rale is based on the largest RDA tax rate area (TRA} and includes only rate(s) from indebledness adupted prior to 1989 per Califomia State stafute. RDA direct and overlapping
rates are applied only to the incremental property welugs.

{5) Tota! Driect Rate Is the weighted average of all individual direct rates applied by the govemment preparing the stalistical section information.

Source: LA, County Assessor 2001/02 - 2010/11 Tax Rate Table

89




City of Temple City
General Governmental Revenues — Last Nine Fiscal Years

f;l::-':l Licensesand Charges for| Fines and |Investment| Re ﬁtal Other Total

ended Taxes Permits |Intergovernmentat| Services |Forfeitures| Income |Income)Revenues Taxes

2002 3,201,626 930,184 2,068,378 475,139 140,554 672,122 | 38,019} 210,434 | 7,736,456
2003 3,434,867 1,163,070 2,070,995 434,904 151,435 543,541 { 30,842 | 248,720 | 8,078,374
2004 3,517,904 1,225,266 1,684,796 466,752 189,510 312,025 | 31,462 | 327,247 1 7,754,962
2005 3,615,329 1,144,414 2,923,061 529,768 271,007 382,601 | 32,005 | 220,834 | 9,119,019
2006 3,970,043 1,092,015 2,721,891 585,886 256,879 897,504 | 33,698 | 264,039 | 0,822,044
2007 4,359,660 1,200,311 3,088,372 621,383 254,024 | 1,167,407 | 37,413 | 276,738 { 10,885,308
2008 4,578,801 1,385,267 3,482,229 674,154 242,337 | 1,034,417 | 90,108 | 287,075 | 11,774,388
2009 4,542 514 950,216 3,051,888 662,360 287,575 694,444 | 80,794 305,020 (10,574,811
2010 3,830,602 1,096,347 3,549,571 542,976 534,287 442 363 § 65,928 | 348,851 110,410,925
2011 4,451,470 1,028,284 3,229,851 631,355 423,041 409,097 | 57,442 | 414,145 | 10,644,685

Source: City of Temple City Basic Financial Statements

90



L6

ljoy XL AIEIUN UON TS 9U1 PUE SIOY XEL PUIGUIOD | 1/040Z J0SSSSY ARINOS Y™ 180IN0g

LE1'01L'0LF'E £80°'£16'62 870'€61'08E'E (2101 AND
%Ey'Z  £09'068'Z8 %IP'e  G00'9E0't € %Zy'? BEG'¥GR'1E 9z [2joL ue) dot
L# 10L18IG Xel
[BNUSPISTY| %L 0 062'609'% %7l 0 069'B09'Y & uamiad Bueyp pug uAyscelx noz| 0y
L# 1W0uisi] xel
[BUOHINIISU| [ %FL'0  BAP'GES'Y %GL'0  BIFGES'F } uoiBoy 158myIN0g DIOB Y2UnUg Uensuys) 6
vy plenaneg peawasoy
jerIswiioD | %S 10 180'286'Y %510 180'Z86't g Ayp sduse I8)saydled| §
L# 10U1sig Xep
[BIUSPISON %G L0 08G'LOL'G %GL’0  08G'LOL'S 9 auuezeN a8y} J0 Yomnypd ayj Jo pieog feisusn| £
V(Jd preAsinog peswasoy
[BIOBWWOD (%910 #68'808'C %910  +B8'90S'S Z 1STU] OUlWa4 Bng pue [ SSLUer; g
L# ousIq xel
[BIDJAWIWOD %810 §B0'CLL'G %810 G60'SHE'9 L Auzdwoy Asomis sydied| §
L# JoLsIq XeL
[BUCHINIISU| | %ET 0 LES'€92°L %OP'E  GO0'9ED'L Z %020 Zi¥'LEL'Q 2 SOUBPISEY PUE |EHISOH JUSISS[RALDS BJUY BlUES) ¢
YOy piendnog peswssoy (sjp21e 4 UQ Sieaddy Bupus.)
[BIJBWWOD | %0E' 0 £20'ELE DL %LE'0  ZZO'ELE'0L 4 Ausdwio) JusWSIAL] OIZBIPRID)| €
YO PIeASINOg PESLIaseY (sjoored UQ S|eaddy Buipuad)
WWBORA|%8E'0  066'FEO'EL %6E'0_ 0B6'¥BO'EL L "ou) 'sesudiol QoL 2
Yy pleas|nog peswasoy
[BLISWILIOD | 9%09'0  LET'99¥ 02 %19'0  1E2'99v¥'0T Z jusunsany) oeed| |
AY 38N anEA{AVISN  onjep  S|9d1Bd|AV I8N snjep  s|added
AJONIOV ONV 0% 0% 0% HANMO DONIMNYY
TSN AMVINIMG QINIGINOD Q3¥N2ASNN a3ynd3as

oBy siea ) |E2SI4 SUIN PUB JBa) jessid Juaiing — sivhedxe | Auadold ledioulid

A0 edwa] jo £310




City of Temple City

Top 25 Sales Tax Producers — Current Fiscal Year and Nine Fiscal Years Ago

Business Name

99 Cents Only
American Gas
Applebees

AT & T Mobility
Cheveron

CVS Pharmacy

Hat

Hometown Buffet

In N Qut Burgers

K Mart

McDonalds

Modern Lighting
Office Depot

Pep Boys

Peters Mobil Service
Ralphs

Rite Aid

Seafood Village
Star Maintenance Supply
Super A Foods
Super Pets

Temple City Powersports
Temple City Shell
TJ Maxx

Valu Mart

Business Category

Variety Stores

Service Stations
Restaurants Liquor
Electronics/Appliance Stores
Service Stations

Drug Stores

Restaurants No Alcohol
Restaurants No Alcoho!
Restaurants No Alcohol
Discount Department Stores
Restaurants No Alcohol
Plumbing/Electronics Supplies
Office Supplies/Furniture
Automotive/Supply Stores
Service Stations

Grocery Stores Liquor

Drug Stores

Restaurants Beer and Wine
Specialty Stores

Grocery Stores Liquor
Specialty Stores
Boats/Motorcycles

Service Stations

Family Apparel

Grocery Stores Liguor

Note: Firms listed alphabetically. Period Aprit 2010 Thru March 2011

Source: Hinderliter, de Llamas & Associates, State Board of Equalization



City of Temple City
Direct and Overlapping Debt

Direct debt

270.01

Refunding Revenue Bonds

Tatal Direct Debt

Cherlapping debt

337.05
473.51
473.52
473.53
AT73.54
473.55
473.56
473.57
473.59
473.60
473.61
629.50
629.51
629.52
629.53
629.54
745.51
745.52
745.53
745.54
745.55
805.50
805.52
805.55
805.56
805.57
805.58
805.59
805.60
805.61
805.62
805.63
805.64
505.65
805,68
BUS.BY
805.68
812.50
812.51
812.52
812.53
812.54
817.51
817.53
817.54
817.55
947.51
947.52
947.53

Metrolitan Water District (1)

El Monte City SD DS 1999 Ser A

El Monte City 5D City DS 19992 Ser B

El Monte Dist DS 1292 Ser C

El Monte School District 2004 Refunding Bonds
El Monte School District 1999 Series D

El Monte City SD DS 2005 Ref Bonds

El Monte City SD DS 2004 Series B

El Monte City SD DS 2004 Series D(2009)
Ei Monte School District DS 2008 Series A
El Monte School Dist 2008 Series A-1
Rosemead School District DS 2000 Series A
Rosemead Scheol District DS 2000 Series B
Rosemead Scheol DS 2000 Series C
Rosemead School DS 2000 Series D
Rosemead School DS 2008 Series A

E1 Monte Union HS Dist 2002 Series A

El Mente Union HS Dist Seres B

El Monte Union HS Dist 2008 Refund Bonds
LI Monte Un He L% 2002 Ser ©

El Monte Unior: High DS 2008 Ser A

L.A. CCD DS 2007 Ser-A

L.A. CCD DS 2003 Series B

L.A. CCD DS 2003 Taxable Series 2004B
L.A. CCD DS 2001 Taxable Series 2004A
LACC DS Refunding 2001 Series 2005A

LA CCD DS 2001, 2006 Series B

1A CCD DS 2001, 2006 Series C

LACC DS 2001, 2008 Ser E-1

LACC DS 2001, 2008 Taxable Ser E-2

LACC DS 2003, 2008 Ser F-1

LACC DS 2003, 2008 Taxable Ser F-2

LACC DS 2008, 2009 Taxable Ser A

LACC DS 2008, 2009 Taxabie SerB

LACC Debt 2008, 2010 Tax Series D

LACC Debt 2010 Tax Ser E (BABS)

LACG DS 2008, 2010 Seres C

Pasadena Area CCD DS 2002 S-A
Pasadena CCD DS 2006 Series B

Pasadena CCD DS 2006 Refunding Bond Series C
Pasadena CCD DS 2002, 2006 Ser D
Pasadena CCD 2002, 2009 Series E (BABS)
Arcadia Unified DS 1993 Seddes A

Arcadia Unified DS 1993 Series C

Arcadia Unified DS Ref. Bonds 1993 2005 Series A
Ascadia Unf DS 2006 Ser A

Temple City Unified DS 1998 Series A
Tempie City USD DS 1998 Series B

Temple City USD DS 2008 Refunding Bond

Total overlapping debt
Total dirvect and owverlapping debt

2010-2011 Assessed Valuation:

Debt to Assessed Valuation Ratios:

Direct debt
Owerlapping debt
Total debt

Percent
Gross bonded applicable Net bonded
debt balance to City debt
6,900,000 100.000 6,900,000
6,900,000
107,259,876 0.380 418,761
1,585,000 $0.154 161,955
415,000 10.154 42,139
%,260,000 10.154 127,839
5,845,000 10.154 593,456
14,660,000 160.154 1,488,563
18,994,366 10.154 1,928,671
14,610,532 10.154 1,483,540
9,360,000 10.154 950,408
5,998,159 10.154 609,048
18,540,000 10.154 1,882,535
$,410,000 2.708 173,612
8,930,000 2.708 241,885
6,655,000 2.708 180,247
4,845,000 2.708 131,224
8,865,000 2.708 240,104
2,870,000 5.801 169,366
4,555,000 5.901 268,802
36,572,828 §.901 2,158,252
29,140,000 5.901 1,719,823
53,625,511 5.901 3,164,573
10,590,000 0.019 1,975
71,760,000 0.019 13,349
17,935,000 0.019 3,336
74,760,000 a.019 13,907
431,675,000 0.019 80,191
382,830,000 Q.019 71,216
292,480,000 0.019 54,409
276,500,000 0.018 51,436
2,420,000 0.8 450
344,915,000 0.019 64,163
6,480,000 0.018 1,205
350,000,000 0.019 65,109
75,000,000 0.019 13,952
175,000,000 0.019 32,558
900,000,000 0.019 167,443
125,000,000 0.019 23,256
1,925,000 5.555 106,925
48,955,000 5.555 2,712,238
12,302,327 5.555 683,340
26,705,000 5.655 1,483,348
25,295,000 5.555 1,405,027
6,049,353 3.083 187,134
1,569,595 3.093 48,555
3,670,000 3.093 113,530
159,665,423 3.093 4,939,171
3,008,249 70.791 2,129,576
5,031,501 70.791 3,561,861
10,625,000 70.791 7.521,5668
43,681,944
50,591,944

3,315,612,496

0.21%
1.32%
1.53%

(1) This fund is a portion of a larger agency, and is responsible for debt in areas outside the City.
(2) Debt figures include general obligation debt which is being repaid through property taxes.
It excludes revenue, mortgage revenue, interim financing obligations, nan-bonded capital
lease cbligations, and certificates of participation.

Source: HdL Coren & Cone, Los Angetes County Assessor Combined 2010/11 Lien Date Tax Rolis
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City of Temple City
Demographic and Economic Statistics — L.ast Nine Fiscal Years

Personal Per Capita % of Pop 26+ % of Pop 25+
Calendar Income Personal Unemployment with with

Year Population {In Thousands) Income Rate Mediah Age |High School Degree| Bachelor's Degree
2001 33,773 $689,401 $20,413 3.6%

2002 34,296 $702,133 $20,473 4.3%

2003 34,629 $722,827 $20,873 4.4%

2004 35,202 $764,170 $21,708 4,1%

2005 35,396 $796,872 $22,513 3.4%

2008 35,338 $837,785 $23,708 3.0%

2007 35,360 $866,460 524,504 3.2%

2008 35,422 $874,513 $24,688 4.8%

2009 35,615 $858,744 $24,112 7.5% 40.5 87.1% 32.4%
2010 35,8092 $1,000,592 $27,889 8.2% 40.8 86.3% 32.2%

Notes and Data Sources:

Population: California Stale Department of Finance.

Unemploymerd Data: California Employmeat Development Department

2000-2009 Income, Age, and Education Data: ESRI- Demographic Estimates ae based on the last awiiable Census. Projections are developed by incorparting
all of the pricr census data release to date. Demegraphic Data is totalled from Census Block Groups that overdap the City's boundaries.

2010 - Incemne, Age, Education Data - US Census Bureau, most recent American Community Survey.
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City of Temple City
Construction Activity

New
Calendar New New value of
year ended Residential Commercial Total Demolitions Construction

2002 11,139,289 802,720 11,942,009 NA N/A
2003 24,402 465 522,500 24,924 965 N/A N/A
2004 13,648,309 1,046,700 14,665,009 NA N/A
2005 22,514,787 1,916,300 24 431,087 238,100 24,192 987
2006 21,957,999 1,880,100 23,838,099 258,150 23,679,959
2007 25,630,380 3,240,390 28,870,770 209,560 28,661,210
2008 20,980,153 _ 1,340,500 22,320,653 123,390 23,537,763
2009 19,127,998 3,892,187 23,020,185 99,000 22,921,185
2010 20,200,934 2,156,535 22,357,469 162,000 22,195,469
2011 23,754,355 1,175,540 24,929,895 138,048 24,790,847

Source: City of Temple City Community Development Department
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City of Temple City
Full-Time Equivalent City Employees by Function — Last Nine Fiscal Years

Function 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 201

General Government

Full Time 10.86 10.86 10.86 10.86 8.85 7.85 7.80 7.80 7.80 7.80
Part Time 1.38 0.72 1.03 .79 0.83 0.86 0.64 (.61 0.65 0.85
12.24 11.58 11.89 11.65 9.63 8.71 8.44 8.41 8.45 3.65

Community Dewelopment
Full Time 6.00 6.00 8.00 8.00 7.10 8.10 7.15 7.15 7.15 6.10
Part Time 0.00 1.14 1.20 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.44 0.16 0.26 0.06
8.00 7.14 9.20 8.00 7.10 8.1 7.59 7.31 7.41 6.16

Parks & Recreation

Full Time 14.19 15.19 15.19 15.09 14.70 12.70 11.70 11790 11.70 12.15
Part Time 10.63 10.58 10.69 11.18 11.78 16.68 19.56 21.88 21.46 18.96
24.82 2577 25.88 26,27 26.48 29.38 31.26 33.58 33.16 31,11

Public Safety
Full Time 5.70 570 5.70 5.60 4.40 4.40 5.40 5.40 5.40 7.05
Part Time 1.03 0.94 0.38 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 1.43 2.33
6.73 G.64 6.08 5.60 4,40 4.40 5.40 5.40 6.83 9.33

Public Works
Full Time 3.25 3.25 3.25 345 2,95 2.95 3.95 3.95 3.95 2.90
Part Time 0.28 0.36 0.16 0.07 0.00 0.03 0.04 0.00 0.34 0.00
3.53 3.61 3.41 3,52 2.95 2.98 3.99 3.95 4.29 2.90
Full Time Total 40.00 41.00 43.00 43.00 38.00 36.00 36.00 36.00 36.00 36.00
Part Time Total {1} 13.32 13.74 13.46 12.04 12.61 17.58 20.68 22.65 24.14 22.20
TOTAL 53.32 54.74 56.46 55.04 50.61 53.58 56.68 58.65 60.14 58.20

Note: () 2,080 Hours of Part Time equals to 1 Full Time Equivalent

Source: City of Temple City Administrative Senices Department
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